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Regular Meeting Agenda 
February 16, 2016 
Placentia City Council 

Placentia City Council as Successor to the Placentia 
Redevelopment Agency 

Placentia Industrial Commercial  
Development Authority 

 

 

 

 

Mission Statement 

The City Council is committed to keeping Placentia a pleasant 

place by providing a safe family atmosphere, superior public 

services and policies that promote the highest standards of 

community life. 

 

Vision Statement 

The City of Placentia will maintain an open, honest, responsive 

and innovative government that delivers quality services in a fair 

and equitable manner while optimizing available resources. 

 

Copies of all agenda materials are available for public review in the Office of 
the City Clerk, online at www.placentia.org, and at the Placentia Library 
Reference Desk. Persons who have questions concerning any agenda item may 
call the City Clerk’s Office, (714) 993-8231, to make inquiry concerning the 
nature of the item described on the agenda. 
 

Procedures for Addressing the Council/Board Members 
Any person who wishes to speak regarding an item on the agenda or on a 
subject within the City’s jurisdiction during the “Oral Communications” 
portion of the agenda should fill out a “Speaker Request Form” and give it to 
the City Clerk BEFORE that portion of the agenda is called.  Testimony for 
Public Hearings will only be taken at the time of the hearing.  Any person who 
wishes to speak on a Public Hearing item should fill out a “Speaker Request 
Form” and give it to the City Clerk BEFORE the item is called. 
 

The Council and Board members encourage free expression of all points of 
view.  To allow all persons the opportunity to speak, please keep your remarks 
brief.  If others have already expressed your position, you may simply indicate 
that you agree with a previous speaker.  If appropriate, a spokesperson may 
present the views of an entire group.  To encourage all views, the Council and 
Board discourage clapping, booing or shouts of approval or disagreement from 
the audience. 
 

PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES, AND OTHER ELECTRONIC 
EQUIPMENT WHILE COUNCIL AND BOARD MEMBERS ARE IN SESSION. 
 

Special Accommodations 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office 
at (714) 993-8231.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will generally 
enable City Staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 
(28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II) 
 

In compliance with California Government Code § 54957.5, any writings or 
documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on 
this agenda that are not exempt from disclosure under the Public Records Act 
will be made available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Office at City 
Hall, 401 East Chapman Avenue, Placentia, during normal business hours. 
 

Study Sessions are open to the public and held in the City Council Chambers 
or City Hall Community Room.  Executive Sessions are held in the Council 
Caucus Room.  While the public may be in attendance during oral 
announcements preceding Executive Sessions, Executive Sessions are not 
open to the public. 
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PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL 

PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL AS SUCCESSOR TO THE  

PLACENTIA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

PLACENTIA INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA- CLOSED SESSION 

FEBRURARY 16, 2016 

5:30 p.m. – City Council Chambers 

401 E. Chapman Avenue, Placentia, CA  
 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 
 

ROLL CALL:  Councilmember/Board Member Nelson 

   Councilmember/Board Member Underhill 

Councilmember/Board Member Wanke 

Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Green 

   Mayor/Board Chair Yamaguchi 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 

At this time the public may address the City Council and Boards of Directors concerning any 

items on the Closed Session Agenda only. There is a five (5) minute time limit for each 

individual addressing the City Council and Boards of Directors. 
 

The City Council and Boards of Directors will recess to the City Council Caucus Room for the 

purpose of conducting their Closed Session proceedings.  
 

 

CITY COUNCIL:  
 

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND APPOINTMENT 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1):  

Title: Interim City Administrator  
 

 

2. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8:  

Property: 207-209 W. Crowther Ave. APN: 339-402-05; 07; 08; 11 

Agency Negotiator: Damien R. Arrula, Interim City Administrator  

Negotiating Parties: Patrick Helgeson, Newport Equities 

Under Negotiations: Price and Terms of Payment 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

RECESS:  The City Council and Boards of Directors will recess to their 7:00 p.m. Regular 

Meeting. 
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PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL 

PLACENTIA CITY COUNCIL AS SUCCESSOR TO THE  

PLACENTIA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

PLACENTIA INDUSTRIAL COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

7:00 p.m. – City Council Chambers 

401 E. Chapman Avenue, Placentia, CA 
 

CALL TO ORDER:  

 
ROLL CALL:  Councilmember/Board Member Nelson 

   Councilmember/Board Member Underhill 

Councilmember/Board Member Wanke 

Mayor Pro Tem/Board Vice Chair Green 

   Mayor/Board Chair Yamaguchi 
 

INVOCATION: Police Chaplain Gary Drabek 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 
PRESENTATIONS:  
 

a. St. Jude presentation of grant monies to City and City Certificate of 

Recognition to St. Jude. 

St. Jude Representatives: Tracy Bryars, Manager, and Barry Ross, Vice 

President, Healthy Communities Initiative  

Presenters: Mayor Yamaguchi and Stacia Mancini 
 

b. Recognition of Girl Scouts Gold Star Recipient Michaela Thompson for 

her outstanding contributions to the Cathy Torrez Learning Center 

Presenters: Mayor Yamaguchi, Community Services Coordinator Felipe 

Zambrano, and Tina Mora 

 

CLOSED SESSION REPORT: 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT: 

 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 

At this time the public may address the City Council and Boards of Directors concerning any 

agenda item, which is not a public hearing item, or on matters within the jurisdiction of the 

City Council and Boards of Directors. There is a five (5) minute time limit for each individual 

addressing the City Council and Boards of Directors. 

 
CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 

1. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items 1.a. through 1.d.): 

All items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and are enacted by one motion 

approving the recommended action listed on the Agenda.  Any Member of the City Council 

and Boards of Directors or City Administrator may request an item be removed from the 

Consent Calendar for discussion. All items removed shall be considered immediately 

following action on the remaining items. 

 
 1.a. Consideration to Waive Reading in Full of all Ordinances and 

Resolutions 

Fiscal Impact: None  

Recommended Action: Approve.  
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 1.b. City Fiscal Year 2015-16 Check Register for February 16, 2016  

 Fiscal Impact: $816,514.81 

 Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council: 

1) Receive and file. 
 

1.c. Authorization Of Designated Staff To Sign Emergency Management 

Assistance Program Applications 

 Fiscal Impact: None 

 Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council: 

1) Adopt Resolution R-2016-XX, A Resolution of the City Council of the City 

of Placentia, California, authorizing designated City staff to apply, 

document, and represent the City of Placentia for the purpose of obtaining 

financial assistance provided by the Federal Department of Homeland 

Security and Subgranted through the State of California. 
 

1.d. Resolution Approving The Submittal Of An Application To The Orange 

County Transportation Authority For The Measure M2 Project V 

Community Based Transit / Circulators Funding Program  

 Fiscal Impact: Expense: $5,000 

 Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council: 

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2016-XX, A Resolution of the City Council of the 

City of Placentia, California, approving the submittal of an application to 

the Orange County Transportation Authority for the Measure M2 Project V 

Community Based Transit / Circulators Funding Program; and 

2) Authorize the Interim City Administrator or his designee to execute all 

necessary documents for securing grant funds, in a form approved by the 

City Attorney. 

 
2. PUBLIC HEARING:  None 

 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA:   
  

3.a. December 2015 Treasurer’s Report (Preliminary) 

  Fiscal Impact: None 

  Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council: 

1) Receive and file the December 2015 Treasurer’s Report (Preliminary). 
 

3.b. Old Town Santa Fe Commercial District Permit Parking Program  

Fiscal Impact: None 

 Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council: 

1) Adopt Resolution No. R-2016-XX, A Resolution of the City Council of the 

City of Placentia, California, Creating a Pilot Program to Allow Permit 

Parking in the Old Town Santa Fe Commercial District Identified in Exhibit 

2, Parking Permit Guidelines and Application Processing Fees in Support 

Thereof. 
 

3.c. Presentation Of The Draft Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For 

The Period Ending June 30, 2015 

 Fiscal Impact: None 

 Recommended Action: It is recommended that the City Council: 

1) Review the Draft Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the period 

ending June 30, 2015 as recommended by the Financial Audit Oversight 

Committee. 
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CITY COUNCIL/BOARD MEMBERS REQUESTS: 

Council/Board Members may make requests or ask questions of Staff. If a Council/Board 

Member would like to have formal action taken on a requested matter, it will be placed on a 

future Council or Board Agenda. 

 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 

The City Council/Successor Agency/ICDA Agency Board of Directors will adjourn to March 1, 

2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

In Memory of 

 

Walter Plegel, Longtime resident and Community Volunteer 

 

 

 
 

TENTATIVE AGENDA FORECAST 

The Tentative Agenda Forecast is subject to change up until the posting of the Agenda for 

the Council Meeting listed below: 

 Mid-Year Budget Review for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 Award of contract for Landscape Maintenance Services 

 Veterans Monument Expansion Project 

 Cooperative Agreement with the City of Fullerton and the Orange County 

Transportation Authority for Placentia Avenue Rehabilitation Project 

 Resolution Establishing Annual Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Certification 

for the Pedestrian Accessibility Project Phase IV 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 

I, Rosanna Ramirez, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Placentia and Assistant Secretary 

of the Industrial Commercial Development Authority and Successor Agency, hereby certify 

that the Agenda for the February 16, 2016 meetings of the City Council, Successor Agency, 

and Industrial Commercial Development Authority was posted on February 11, 2016. 

    ___________ 

Rosanna Ramirez, Chief Deputy City Clerk  



























































































































































CITY OF PLACENTIA,

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
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GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The City of Placentia's MD&A can be found immediately following the

report of the independent auditors in the financial section of the CAFR.

Profïle of the City of Placentia

The City of Placentia is located in north Orange County, in the heart of Southern California, with
Los Angeles County to the north and San Diego County to the south. There are currently
34 cities within the County offering one of the finest climates in the United States. Orange

County is now the second largest county in Califomia trailing Los Angeles and surpassing

San Diego and is the sixth largest county in the nation. consists of approximately
6.7 square miles of land area and serves a population ofover

The City was incorporated in 1926. Under the C Charter in 1965, the City
government is organized in the Council The includes fìve (5)

memberso each of whom is elected at-large to terms. The City Council
annually selects a Mayor and Mayor Pro Tem for a term. The City Council serves as

the legislative and policy-making body of The City Council appoints a City
the City's chief executive officerAdministrator and a City Attorney. The

and appoints all other City staff. The is responsible for the daily
adminishation of the City overall direction to all City departments

The City provides a full range including police, maintenance of streets and
parks, community
cultural activities,

planning, code compliance), recreational and

information serv
(OCFA) and refuse sed to a private refuse company, Republic Services.

Budget: The annual
planning and control

and administrative services (e.g., personnel, finance,
contracted with the Orange County Fire Authority

The
as the foundation for the City of Placentia's financial

Department, wffi City Administrator direction, develops

budget guidelines and appropriation limits for each department every year in January. The

departments then submit revenue and expenditure appropriation requests which are summarized
by the Finance Department and presented to the City Adminishator for review. The City
Administrator then meets with each department and prepares a proposed budget document for
the City Council.

The City's Charter requires that the City Administrator submit a proposed budget to the City
Council at least 35 days prior to the start of each fiscal year. After the budget has been presented,

it must be adopted by the City Council following a noticed public hearing.

Budgetary control is maintained at the department level, by fund. Budgetary control for capital
improvement projects is maintained at the individual project level, by fund.

During the fiscal year, budget amendments between departments within a fi.lnd are approved by
the City Administrator and new appropriations and transfers between funds are approved by City
Council.

il



Organizational Health and Fiscal Stability: As mentioned earlier the City has formed a
Citizen's Fiscal Sustainablity Task Force. This group has gone through volumes of material to
ascertain the City's real financial condition. Their findings indicate that the City's structural
deficit is due not only to year to year revenue short falls but is also due to the lack of reserves to
maintain the City's fleet, buildings and infrastructure. Their conclusions indicate that most

expenditures cannot be cut any further and tht a serious look at increasing revenue should be

considered. The City Council is seriously considering various options available for raising
revenue.

Finally, the City has prepared a Seven Year Capital Improvement Program which serves as a
guide for the efficient and effective planning of public improvements and facilities. The
2015-2022 Capital Improvement, which is updated annually
estimated cost of $251 million. A total of 43 projects
scheduled to be completed or started in fiscal year 2015-16.

All of these plans reflect the City Council's
infrastructure and to provide the citizens with the

Budgetary Controls: The City maintains
objective of these budgetary controls is to
the annual appropriated budget approved
revenues and appropriations for the City's
general fund, special revenue
and all internal service funds

of 141 projects with a total
just over $5.2 million are

to or improve the City's
with limited resources.

at the individual fund level. The
with legal provisions embodied in

. The budget includes estimated
into six fund types including one

capital projects funds, enterprise funds
appropriated budgets of the City. Usingln

the City's automated department's expenditures are restricted to
the amount of that for the yeat at the object level. No
department is allowed its available appropriations. Changes in appropriations
in excess of a or fund balance or unrealized revenues must be

approved by the transfer from contingency reserve, transfer from another
of unanticipated or over realized revenue identified to adepartment, or as an

specific source. There is in the level amount requiring approval

Awards and Acknowledgments

Awards: The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awards a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to
government units that publish an easily readable and effrciently organized comprehensive annual

financial report. A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The City
received this award for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. We believe our current
comprehensive annual financial report meets the required criteria.

tv
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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Placentia, California

Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business{ype activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Placentia, California, as of June 30,2015,
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2015 the C new accounting guidance,
GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting - An Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement No. 71, Pension made subsequent
to the measurement date - an amendment of GASB 68.

Other Matters

Re q u i red S u pple me nta ry I nform atio n

Accounting principles generally accepted in
discussion and analysis, the budgetary com

America require that management's
the general fund, the schedule of

proportionate share of the net pension miscellaneous and safety
plans, the schedule of plan contrib ng multiple-employer miscellaneous and safe$

be presented to supplement the basic financialplans, and the schedule of fundi
statements. Such information, basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Sta it to be an essential part of financial reporting

operational, economic, or historical context.for placing the basic an appropriate
We have applied certain the required su pplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards tn United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the information and comparing the information for
consistency with to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained du of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opin¡on or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements, budgetary comparison schedules, and statistical section are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements and budgetary comparison schedules
are the responsibility of management, and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund

2
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AI\D ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EI\DED JUNE 30,2015

Government-wide F inancial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to give the reader a picture of the City from the

economic resources measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. This broad overview is

similar to the financial reporting used in private-sector business. The govemment-wide financial
statements have separate columns for governmental activities and business-type activities.
Governmental activities of the City include general govemment (i.e., administration, City Council,
human resources, fînance), public safety (i.e., police, fire protection through contract with Orange

County Fire Authority), public workso and community development. City' s business-type activities
include refuse, compressed natural gas, and sewer maintenance. activities are primarily
supported by taxes, charges for services and grants, while
through user fees and charges.

type activities are self-supporting

The Statement of Net Position presents financial all City of Placentia's assets,

deferred outflows, and liabilities; the difference is reported as net position.

These assets include the City's infrastructure assets included in the general frxed asset

account group. Over time, increases or may be one indicator of improvement

or deterioration in the City's overall financial

The Statement of Activities to show how the City's net position changed

during the year. This statement generated by specific functions from revenue

provided by taxes and other sources function. The revenue generated by specific

functions (i.e., charges for and contributions) is compared to the expenses for those

functions to show how supports itself or relies on taxes and other general

funding sources for on statement is reported on the accrual basis of accounting,
which requires that when earned and expenses are reported when incurred,
regardless of when cash is

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a fiscal and accounting entity with a selÊbalancing set of accounts used to account for specific

activities or meet certain objectives. Funds are often set up in accordance with special regulations,
restrictions or limitations. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to

ensure and show compliance with f,rnance-related legal requirements. The City's funds are divided into
three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental Funds are used to account for the governmental activities reported in the
government-wide financial statements. Most of the City's basic services are included in the
governmental funds. The basis of accounting is different between the governmental fund
statements and the government-wide financial statements.

6
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED Jr.Il{E 30,20L5

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statement and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain

required supplementary information. Required.supplementary information may be found immediately
following the notes to the financial statements. The combining statements for other governmental funds,

the individual fund schedules, the internal service fund statements and agency-type fiduciary fund

schedules are presented immediately following the required supplementary information.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Statement of Net Position

The City's net position can serve as a useful indicator of the City's financial position. In the City of
Placentia's case, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and defened inflow of
resources by $54,015,161 atthe close offiscal year 2014-15.

The City's positive net position is attributable to its investment in capital assets (i.e., land, buildings,
machinery, equipment and infrastructure). Without its investment in capital assets, the City's negative

net position amounted to $23,597,242. This is primarily attributed to the inclusion of pension liabilities
(GASB 68 implementation) and long term debt which was used to finance many of the City's capital

assets.

I
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE F',TSCAL YEAR EI\DED JUI\E 30, 2015

The following is chart shows the percentage breakdown of revenue derived from governmental
activities

As shown in the chart, taxes makes up a majority of the City's revenue derived
from govemmental year tax revenue increased due primarily to an improving

resulting in an increase in property tax revenue of 5.5%.
of 6.2Yo.

economy. Property values
Sales tax revenue showed an

Expenses
With the City facing an uncertain future there was a great effort to contain costs and lower expenses

during the year. This resulted in an overall reduction in expenses of $2,309,084 over the previous year.

Some of the factors contributing to this decrease included:

¡ During FY13-14 several long term employees departed requiring large leave payouts which
inflated general government expenses. Many of these employees were not immediately replaced

and in some instances not replaced at all.

o Some departments were contracted out at a cost savings but at a cost to customer service.

o Costs were reduced through various payroll savings measures including leaving some positions

vacant, reducing overtime hours, additional employee retirement contributions and retirement
reform.

4.0%

Operating

lnvestment lncome
L5%

Capital Contributions
8.8o/o

Taxes

69.Oo/o

Charges for Services
L2.8o/o

Revenue Sources
Governmental Activities

for Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

Miscellaneous

Contributions
3.9o/o

This
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CITY OF'PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AI{D ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTINE 30,2015

revenue there was $80,001 in non-operating revenue resulting in a net loss of $66,014 before transfers

and special items. With the previously mentioned dismissal of the inter-fund loan between the Refuse

Fund and the General Fund the business-type activities funds' net position ultimately increased by

92,532,658.

The deficit net position of the Refuse Fund has been analyzed and some changes have been made.

Previously, various activities related to refrise and waste reduction had been charged to the Refuse Fund.

After a close review of the Refuse Fund it was decided that some of these charges should be allocated

elsewhere resulting in the fund's operating expenses being much than that of the prevlous year

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S MAJOR FIII\D

The City of Placentia uses fund accounting to ensure and with finance-related
legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City's governmental funds is on near term inflows, outflows and

balance of spendable resources. Such in assessing the City's financing

requirements. In particular, the fund balance may serve as a

useful measurement of the
year. The unassigned fund

available for spending at the end of the fiscal
of fund balance that has not yet been limited

to use for a particular purpose party, the City of Placentia itselt or anyone

delegated the authorþ to use for particular purposes.

As of the end of the s govemmental funds reported a combined ending fund

balance of $ 14,43 1,536, ,340,1.06 from the prior year.

54,103,912 constitutes nonspendable fund
balance, which is not available for spending
because it is either (l) in a nonspendable form,
such as prepaid items, land for resale,

inventories of supplies, loans receivable; or (2)
legally contractually required to be maintained.

The restricted fi.lnd balance of 57,027,180 also

reflects constraints on the use of resources that
are either (1) externally imposed by creditors,
such as stated in the debt covenants, grantors

contributorso laws or regulations of other
governments; or (2) imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

The City Council, as the City's highest level of decision-making authority, may commit fund balance for
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal actions taken, such as an ordinance or
resolution. These committed amounts are classified as committed fund balance. There is $119,500 in

fiscal

Components of Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 39 2014

(Governmental Funds)

r Nonspendable

r Restricted

r Committed

r Assigned

Unassigned

Ss.oo

s2.00

s6.oo

6
Ê
o

=
s4.00

5o.oo

12



CITY OF'PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AI\D ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EI\DED JUNE 30, 2015

General fund expenditures including transfers out forthe cunent fiscal yeartotaled $31,832,553 which
is $600,374 (1.9%) more than the amount budgeted. The overage was due to the dismissal of the Refuse

Fund debt owed to the General Fund. Although this action was approved by the City Council there was

not an adjustment made to budget due to the unique nature of the transaction. Without this transfer the

budget savings would have been 52,163,498.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets
At the end of FY 2014-15, the city had $79,758,301 invested in assets, including land, buildings,

of 5797,606, which is primarilyinfrastructure, and equipment. This amount represents a net
due to depreciation expense. There was $1,773,750 in
$2,57 1,3 5 6 of depreciation expense.

additions which was offset by

For further detailed information see Note 5, Capital Assets.

Debt Administration
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had long term debt outstanding of 522,164,655.

513,384,342 of this amount relates to bond indebtedness. The balance is due to capital leases, advances,

claims againstthe City and compensated absences. Details of each of these obligations are included in
the Note 6.

CAPITAL

Streets Network

ll,759,717

Restated

2014

$

25

8,214,067

6

2,623,439

$ 11,279,58s $ 11,7s9,717 $ 91,037,886 $TotalNetAssets $ 79,758,301 S 80,555,907

- Right of way

in progress:

Improvements

& Improvements

2015

ï 23,381,937

11,244,617

34,968

Trees

Streets Network

Streets Appurtenances

Storm Drains

3,114,540
28,526,282

1t,620,659

2,698,043

2014

$ 23,38r,937

258,822

1,992,310

19,973,784

696,621

52,626

3,114,540

28,526,282

11,620,659

2,698,043

2015

s 23,381,937

258,822

2,495,841

19,766,759

134,292

49,078

3,1 14,540

27,933,s62

11,279,616

2,623,439

14



CITY OF'PLACENTIA

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

The Task Force came to several conclusions and recommendations, which were presented to the City
Council:

Conclusions
o Reduced expenditures

o Almost all ideas have already been or will be recommended for implementation in the

FY15-16 budget to achieve a balanced general fund budget including reductions in
staffing levels that take the City below sustainable position

o Additional work needs to be done including the city staff recommendations for
staffing levels and establish a plan to build to staffing levels

o Independent modeling of maintaining or
potential savings.

o Increased revenues
o Increasing sales tax base is desirable,

. Budget needs to establish
o Outdoor advertising needs to be revisited
o City need to further

dispensaries
o Of the possible tax

Revenues are
Positions
Offers

I

services indicates there is no

a long time
development funding

I

I

I

policy regarding medical marijuana

and use tax is the most attractive

changing purchasing pattems
development that sources outside of City will

relief to selected businesses.

community involvement through outreach to improve
some of the citizen distrust and improve citizen involvement. It

are not unique and solely the result of past decisions, but
to be fixed to deal with new realities.

help

The Task Force also
knowledge among the
should be recognized that the
in fact they are structural and

c

The City Council is currently considering the Task Force findings and will be making the decisions

necessary to move toward fixing the City's structural deficit.

To highlight the City's efforts in solving the projected deficits for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016,

various cost savings measures were implemented to balance the budget. This included:

Reductions in personnel costs by converting positions from full time to part time, hiring delays,

leaving certain positions unfunded and reducing overtime budgets - implemented in fiscal year

2013-14, this continues in fiscal year 2015-16.
Recognition of savings from recent PERS retirement reforms when hiring employees new to the

retirement system.

Reviewing various contract services and making reductions where possible - this has been

ongoing for several years and will continue in the future.

o

a

a
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015

Proqram Revenues

Functions/Programs
Charges for

Seruices

Operating
Contributions

and Grants

Capital
Contributions

and Grants

Governmental Activities:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community development
lnterest on long-term debt

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Refuse
CNG
Sewer Maintenance

Total Business-Type Activities

Total Government

32,056,180

2,794,679 2

1,069,270

949

1,407,461 3,216,298

$ 1,407,461 $ 3,21 6.298

$ 7,016,944
15,688,803
6,643,739
1,845,301

861,393

$ 2,052,789
1,468,552

854,004
276,669

$ 1,087,746
120,121
64,594

135,000
3,216,298

$

4

81

717

General

Taxes:

transfer taxes
Other taxes

rncome

items

Total General Revenues, Special
Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year, as Previously Reported

Restatements of Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year, as Restated

Net Position, End of Year

ues

See Notes to Financial Statements 22



CITY OF PLACENTIA

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30.20r5

Special
Rêvenue

Funds

Capital
Projects
Funds

Gonoral

Hous¡ng
Successor

Asency City Proiects
Assets

Cash and ¡nvestments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Grants
Accrued interest
Loans

Due from other funds
lnventories
Land held for resale
Reslricted assets:

Cash and ¡nvestments with f¡scal agents

Total Assets

L¡ab¡lit¡os, Oeferred lnflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances

Liab¡l¡ties

Accounts payable
Payroll payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Total Deferred lnflows of

$ 1,068,772 g

185,181
't,621,381

92,909
7,414

4,082,808

,104

905,000

78,749

1,948,103

I 2,027,462 $ 905.000

$

600

570,408
319,708

$-
281,965

,tt,t*

$ 153,703

751.297

Fund Balances

Nonspendable:
lnventory
Loans receivable

Restricted for:
Public safety
Public works
Community development
Debt service
Grant programs
Park development
Street maintenance
Air quality

Committed to:
Public safety

Assigned to:
Debt service
Public safety mitigat¡on

Unassigned

890,1 t6 905,000

409 01 I
409,018

21,104
4,082,808

1,745,487
1,029,557

119,500

185,061
2,510,601

7,948,631 1,745.487Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred lnflows of
Resourcês, and Fund Balances

See Notes to Financ¡al Statements 24

8 9,247,765 $ 2,027 .462 $ 905,000
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CITY OF PLAGENTIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI5

Special
Revenue

Funds

Capital
Projects
Funds

Housing
Successor

General Gity Projects
Revenues

Taxes
lntergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
lnvestment income
Charges for services
Lease revenue
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:
General government
Public safety
Public works
Community development

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total

Excess (Deficiency)
Over (Under)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Special items

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year,
as Previously Reported

Restatements

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year, as Restated

Fund Balances, End ofYear

$ 22,051,645
224,246

1,690,191

$$

1 101

57,750
12,010

991,564

55,508801 733

,205

3,252,551
1 ,51 1 ,103

66,529

560,000

69,861 1,047 .072

5,959
125,163

1,939,427

519 561

34,001
2,010

28,775,383

(991,312)

2,106,560

69,861 (1,059,488)

2,796,956
(293,298)

1,395,760

2,503,658 r,395,760

763,872\

(1,251,526) 69,861

4,889,797

4,310,360

9,200,157

$ 7,948,631

1,675,626

1,675,626

(336,272)

See Notes to Financial Statements 28

_ç fiqs,487 $

(336,272\
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 20r5

Bus¡nêss-Tvoe Activities - Fnfêfnr¡sê Funds

Refuse
Sewer

Maintenance Total
Assets

Current:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes

Due from other funds
Restricted:

Cash and investments

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent:
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Defened pension related items

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

Liab¡lities

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Uneamed revenues
Due to other funds
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued claims and

Total Current

Noncurrent:
Accrued compensated absences
Accrued claims and judgments
Net pension liability

Total Noncurrent Liab¡l¡ties

Total Liab¡l¡ties

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Defened pens¡on related items

Total Deferred lnflows of Resources

Net Position

lnvestment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Tota¡ Net Position

(886,728)

$ (886,728) $ 19d.,702 $ 12,961,154
-t_1?,56e,!:9_

$

41,406

544,973

24,729

75,000

2,158,747

71 ,818

161,932

$ $ $ 2,703,720

96,547
4't,406

161,932

41,406 2,392,497 3.003.605

11,279,585

11,279,585

13,672,082 14,283,r90

35.604 60,022

35-604 60,022

2',! 19,151
7,023

29,097

229,516
9,692

75,000
267,309
41,508

267,309
12,411

492,754 75,000 55.271 623,025

7,518

317,556

17,624 25,142

790,533472 977

325,074 490,601 815,675

817,828 75-000 545,872 1,¡fi|8,700

't34,724 200,660 335,384

134,724 200,660 335,384

494 702
1',t,279,585
1,68r,569

't't,279,585
1,289,543

See Notes to Financ¡al Statements 32



CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Business-Tvoe . Enterorise Funds

Refuse CNG lolals
Sewer

Maintenance
Operating Revenues

Reimbursements
Sales and service charges

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Exponses

Adm¡n¡stration
Re¡nsurance premiums
Claims
Medical and dental premiums
Liability insurance premiums
Maintenance
Landfill and contractor charges
Depreciat¡on expense

Total Operat¡ng Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Lease revenue
lnvestment income
Gain (loss) on d¡sposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

lncome (Loss) Before
and Special ltems

Transfers out
Special items

Changes in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year
as Previously Reported

Restatements

Net Position, Beginning of Year, as Restated

Net Position, End of Year

$ $ 24,730 $
819,090

24,730
3,693,204

$
2,874,114

2,874,114 24,730 819.090 3,7't7,9U

155,395

44,602
2,594,682

2,794,679

't32,265

421,64',1

_069.270

287,660

466,243
2,594,682

515,364

1 3,863,949

730 (250,180) (146,015)

75,000
't,219 3,782

75,000
5,001

76,219 3,782 80,001

79,435 100,949

(90,000)

(246,398)

(75,200)

(66,014)

(165,200)
2,763,872

2,843,307 10,949 (321,598) 2,532,658

(3,310,893)

(419,1421

483,753 13,907,034

(624.282\

11,079,894

(1,043,424\

(3,730,035) 483,753

$ (886,728) _$ 494;t02

13,282,752

$ 12,961,154

10,036,470

$ 12,569,128

See Notes to Financial Statements 34



CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI5

Bus¡ness-Tvoê Activ¡t¡es - EnferôÍsê Funds

Refuse CNG

$ (1,1e2) $

24,730

Sewer
Maintenance

839,708
(438,0e2)
(123,47o)

Totals
Cash Flows from Operating Actívit¡es

Cash received from customers and users
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash received from (payments to) others

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Actlvities

Cash Flows from Non-Cap¡tal
F¡nancing Activities

Cash transfers out
Repayment made to other funds
Contributions

Net Cash Prov¡ded (Used) by
Non-Cap¡tal F¡nanc¡ng Activities

Cash Flows from Cap¡tal
and Related F¡nancing Activ¡ties

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Capital and Related Financing Act¡v¡ties

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activ¡t¡es

Lease payments received
lnterest received

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
lnvesting Activities

Net lncrease (Decrease) in
and Cash Equ¡valents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconcil¡ation of Operating lncome to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operat¡ng lncome (Loss)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activ¡ties

Depreciation
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable
lncrease (decrease) in claims and judgments
lncrease (decrease) in compensated absences
lncrease (decrease) in salaries and benef¡ts

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activ¡t¡es

Non-Cash lnvest¡ng, Cap¡tal, and Financ¡ng Activities

Gain/(Loss) on disposition of cap¡tal assets
Gain/(Loss) on wite-off of interfund obligation

2,874,114
(3,066,589)

(1 58,057)

$ 3,712,630
(3,504,681)

(281,527\
24,730

(350,5321 23.538 278,146 (,18,848)

267,309
(1, r 09)

(7s,200) (1 65,200)
267,309

(1.109)

10t,000

(35,232) (35,232)

135,2321 135,2321

I 50,000
5.001

150,000
1,219 3,782

151,219 3,782 r55,00r

(84,332)

a4 332

84,757

460,216

171,496

1,987,2s1

171,921

799

$ $ 5,t4,973 $ .t58.747 i 2,703,720

$ 79,435 $ 24,730 $ (250,180) $ (146,015)

(427,3O5\

(1,192\
s15,364

20,618

(r 6,45r )

(5,956)
14,751

515,364
19,426

(443,756)

(16,M7)
22,580

(10,491 )
7,829

(429,967) (r ,r 92) 528,326 97,167

$ (350,s32) $ $ 278,146 $ (¡18,8¡18)

$$
2,763,872

Seê Notês to Financial Statements 36

23.538

$
2,763,872



CITY OF PLACENTIA

STATEMENT OF F¡DUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30,2OI5

Agency
Funds

Private-
Purpose Trust

Fund

RDA
Successor

Agency
Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Taxes
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued interest
Deposits payable
Long-term liabilities:

Due in one year
Due in more than one year

Total Liabilities

Net Position

Held in trust for other purposes

Total Net Position

$ 3,286,151

73,7't9

1,694,025

$ t 15,307

515,005

$ 5,053,895 630,312

5,535
304,199

5,053,895

759,240
17 704

$ 5,053,895 18,109,678

(17,479,366)

$ (17,479,366)

See Notes to Financial Statements 38
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO BAS|C FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS (CONTTNUED)
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the governmental activities
of the City and its component unit, and the Statement of Activities reports expenses of each
specific governmental function, offset by program revenues attributable to each functional
program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include portions of a fund
or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues
associated with a distinct functional activity.

Program revenues that are attributable to functional programs are separated into
three categories:

Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Charges for services report fees and of the City's services,

o

a

a

operating grants and contributions
restricted investment income, and
construction or rehabilitation of capital
imposed restriction to these
program revenues are reported
or unrestricted investment

Fund Financial

The accounts of
separate accou
separate

The
funds in
financial

and can include
contributions fund the acquisition,
revenues are subject to externally

revenues sources not included with
of the City. These can include taxes

the basis of funds, each of which is considered a
ns of each fund are accounted for with a
that comprise its assets, deferred outflows,

fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses as
categories of funds: governmental and proprietary

related to certiain City functions or activities in separate
management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund

are designed to present financial information of the City at a more
detailed level. governmental fund identified as being Major, as prescribed by
governmental accounting standards or by Management of the City, are reported in
separate columns on the financial statements.

Govemmental Funds

Govemment¡al funds are those through which most governmenÞl functions typically are
financed. Govemment¡al fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balance of the
cunent financial resources. Ependable assets are assigned to the various govemmental
funds according to the purpose for which they may or must be used. Fund liabilities are
assigned to the fund fom which they will be liquidated. The City reports the difbrence
between its governmental fund assets and its liabilities and defened inflows of resources as
fund balance.

Govemmental fund financial statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances for all major governmental
funds and other governmental funds aggregated. Accompanying reconciliations are
presented to explain the differences in fund balance as presented in these statements to
the net position presented in the government-wide financial statements.

The
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO BAS|C FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT¡NUED)
JUNE 30,2015

Note l: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Gontinued)

a The Sewer Maintenance Fund is used to account for the operations and
maintenance of the sewer lines located in the City's sewer system, including
administration and capital improvements. Fees are computed from water
consumption amounts provided by local water companies. All residents and
businesses connected to the City's sewer system are placed in billing categories
based on a percentage of water consumption that is returned to the City sewer
system.

Additionally, the City reports the aggregate activities of the internal service funds:

a The lntemal Seruice Funds are used to interdepartmental operations
where it is the stated intent hat costs of
City on a continuing basis be financed or

to the departments of the
by charges to the user

departments. The City's intemal used to account for Risk
Management, Health and lnformation
Technology, and Citywide Services.

Fiduciarv Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to by the City on behalf of outside
related organizations, and are
The fiduciary funds reporting

financial statements.
resources and are accounted for

under the accrual

The City reports fiduciary funds:

¡ The used account for assets held by the City as an agent to
other govemmental units and/or other funds.

in nature (assets equal to liabilities) and do not involve
of operations.

. The Trust Fund accounts ficr the non-housing activities of the
former Redevelopment Agency known as the RDA Successor Agency
TheRDA Agency was established on February 1, 201 1, pursuant to ABxl
26, dissolving the former Placentia Redevelopment Agency

c. Measurement Focus

Govemment-Wide Financial Statements

The govemment-wide financial statements are presented on an 'economic resources"
me€¡surement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the City's
assets and liabilities, including capihl assets and related infnastruct¡re assets and
long-term liabilities, are induded in the accompanying Statement of Net Position. The
Statement of Activities presents changes in net position. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are eamed while
expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred. All intemal
balances and transactions have been eliminated from their respective statements to
avoid over reporting relating assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2015

Note l: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Gontinued)

the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual
basis, revenue from non-exchange transaction also must be available (generally 60 days
after year-end) before it can be recognized in the governmental funds.

Unavailable Revenue

Unavailable revenue, presented under defened infrc¡r¡ra of resources, arise when potential

revenues do not meet both the measurable and available criteria for recognition in the
current period. ln subsequent periods when both revenue recognition criteria are met, the
defened inflow is removed ftom the balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

Uneamed Revenue

Unearned revenue arises when assets are before revenue recognition
criteria listed above have been satisfied when the government
has a legal claim to the resources, the
sheet and revenue is recognized.

Expenses/Expenditures

On the accrual basis of
incurred. On the modified
accounting period in

Proprietary

Proprietary
items.

ongor
sales

revenue

recognized at the time they are
generally are recognized in the

nd ity is incurred and due, if measureable.

and Revenues and Expenses

sho ng revenues and expenses from non-operating
and expenses generally result from providing services and

in connection with a proprietary fund's principal
expenses for internal service funds include the cost of

inistrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating

from the balance

revenues
revenues

e. Cash, Gash Equivalents and lnvestments

Gash Management

The City pools cash resources of its various funds to facilitate cash management. Cash in

excess of current requirements is invested and reported as investments. lt is the City's
intent to hold investments until maturity. However, the City may, in response to market
conditions, sell investments prior to maturity in order to improve the quality, liquidity or
yield of the portfolio. lnterest earnings are apportioned among funds based on ending
accounting period cash and investment balances.

lnvestments Valuation

ln accordance with GASB Statement No. 31 , Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Certain lnvestments and for External lnvestment Pools, highly liquid market investments
with maturities of one year or less at time of purchase are stated at amortized cost. All
other investments are stated at fair value. Market value is used as fair value for those
securities for which market quotations are readily available.

ration s.
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Gontinued)

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component
units, are depreciated using the straight-line method over the ficllowing estimated useful
lives:

Structures and improvements
Civic Center structures and improvements
Automotive equipment
Computer equipment
Other equipment
lnfrastructure:

Roadways
Street appurtenances
Wastewater
Storm drain

i. Compensated Absences Payable

A liability is recorded for
compensatory time) since the
services already rendered

5 - 50 years
50 years

2 - 10 years
3 years
5 years

35 years
10 - 50 years
50 - 60 years

50 years

(unpaid
to these

virtually all

vacation, sick leave and
balances are attributable to
of these balances will be
or retirement.liquidated by either paid time

A liability is recorded
that the unused bal
in the liability the
payment, as
benefits as a
sick

The City
leave (for
earned. The liability

nces only to the extent that it is probable
ination payments. This is estimated by including
ployees currently entitled to receive termination

to become eligible to receive termination
uing employment with the City. Other amounts of unused

the liability since their payment is contingent solely upon the
(illness) which is outside the control of the City and the

absences of regular vacation (for all departments) and sick
ents based on contractual agreements) which are accrued as
for vested and unpaid compensated absences that exceed

expendable available financial resources for governmental fund types is reported in the
Government-\Mde Financial Statements.

Compensated absences liabilities of governmental activities are generally liquidated by
the General Fund, while the amounts recorded in the business-type activities are
liquidated by the fund that originally incurred the expense.

¡. Long-Term Obligations

ln the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term
obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities. Bond
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond
premium or discount.

ln accordance with GASB Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assefs
and Liabilities, debt issuance costs except for any portion related to prepaid insurance
are recognized as an expense in the period incurred.

ofa
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Note l: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Gontinued)

Deferred outflows from changes in net pension liability and losses on the refunding of
debt arise only under a full accrual basis of accounting, and are reported in the
government-wide Statement of Net Position and proprietary funds Statement of
Net Position, as applicable.

ln addition to liabilities, the statements of net position and the governmental funds
balance sheet will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.
This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an
acquisition of net position or fund balance that applies to a future period(s) and so will not
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has two items
which qualify for reporting in this category

Deferred pension related inflow items are of net differences between
projected and actual earnings on
differences in proportions, and the net
actual contributions. lnflows from
full accrual basis of accounting,
of Net Position and proprietary

a Unavailable revenues ari
reported in the
unavailable revenues from
proceeds. These
the period that

m. Net Position

a l\lef

adjustments due to
actuarialand

bility arise only under a
in the ment-wide Statement

of Net Position

basis of accounting, and are
The governmental funds report

, special assessments, and grant

a

a

in net

Net
Net
apply

are and recognized as an inflow of resources in
available

all the City's assets over all its liabilities, regardless of fund.
captions under GASB Statement No. 34. These captions

is determined only at the government-wide level, and

in Capital Assefs - the portion of net position that is represented

are

by the net book value of the City's capital assets, less the outstanding
balance of any debt issued to finance these assets.

Restricted - the portion of net position that is restricted as to use by the terms and
conditions of agreements with outside parties, governmental regulations, laws or
other restrictions, which the City cannot unilaterally alter. These principally include
developer fees received for use on capital projects, debt service requirements, funds
restricted to community development projects purposes and funds for use in sewer
operations and sewer connection fees.

Unrestricted - the portion of net position that is not restricted as to use.

n. Net Position Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted
(e.9., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. ln order to calculate
the amounts to report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be

ts
to net

below:
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Note l: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Unassigned- residual net resources in excess of what can properly be classified
in one of the other four categories and do not have any specific spending
limitations. The General Fund is the only fund that should report this category of
fund balance.

p. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and
unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance).
ln order to calculate the amounts to report as committed, assigned, and
unassigned fund balance in the governmental financial statements a flow
assumption must be made about the order in resources are considered to be
applied. lt is the City's policy to consider
before using any of the components of
components of unrestricted fund balance

to have been depleted
balance. Further, when the

purpose, committed
fund balance is depleted first, followed Unassigned fund
balance is applied last

q. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the
resources related to pensions,

, deferred outflows and inflows of
information about the pension

plans fiduciary net to/deductions from the pension plans fiduciary
net positions have the same basis as they are reported by the

payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are due and payable in accordance with the
benefit term are at fair value.

GASB
asset

CaIPERS. For

Lien Date
Levy Date
Due Dates
Delinquent Dates

n

used

that the reported results must pertain to liability and
defined timeframes. For this report, the following

January 1

July 1 to June 30
November 1, 1st installment, February 1, 2nd installment
December 11, 1st installment, April 11, 2nd installment

Val (VD) June 30,2013

June 30, 2014

July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014

Measurement Date (MD)

Measurement Period (MP)

Í. Property Taxes

Under California law, property taxes are assessed and collected by the counties at up
to 1o/o of assessed value, plus other increases approved by the voters. The property
taxes go into a pool and are then allocated to the cities based on complex formulas.

Property tiaxes are assessed, collected and allocated by Orange County throughout the
fiscal year according to the following property tax calendar.

used
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Note l: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Gontinued)

value for assessing accountability and inter-period equity by requiring recognition of the
entire net pension liability and a more comprehensive measure of pension expense.
Decision-usefulness and accountability also will be enhanced through new note
disclosures and required supplementary information. The requirements of this statement
are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after June 15,2014. The City
has fully conformed to the requirements of this statement for fiscal year ended
June 30,2015.

GASB Statement No. 7l - Pension Transition forContributions Made Subsequenttothe
Measurement Date - an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68..The objective of this
Statement is to address an issue regarding the transition provisions of
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Pensions. The issue relates to

a local government employeramounts associated with contributions, if any,
contributing entity to a defined benefit measurement date of the
government's beginning net pension liabi GASB Statement No. 71

are effective for financial statements
conformed to the requirements of this

after June 4. The City has fully
June 30,2015.

Note 2: Gash and lnvestments

a. Summary of Cash and

As ofJune 30, 2015, were reported in the accompanying financial
statements as

Gorcrnmental
Cash and $ 7,373,557

58,619
1,514,839with fiscal agent

Cash 2,703,720

Fiduciary
Cash and 3,401,458

2,209,030

$ 17,261,223

-
Cash on hand
Demand deposits
lnwstments

Total Cash and lnvestments

Bus

Restricted cash and inræstments with fiscal agent

Total Cash and lnvestments

As of June 30, 2015, cash and investments consisted of the following

$ 17,791
922,095

16,321,337

g 17,261,223

-

The City ficllorus the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds except for funds
required to be held by fiscal agents under provisions of bond indenh¡res. lnterest incorne
earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated monthly to the various funds based on
monthly cash and investment balances. lnterest income from cash and investments with
fiscal agents is credited directly to the related fund.

cash
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Note 2: Cash and lnvestments (Continued)

Authorized lnwstment Type

U.S. Treasury Obligations
U.S. Agency Securities
Bankefs Acceptances
Commercial Paper
Money Market Mutual Funds
lnrestment Agreements
Local Agency Bonds
Medium Tem Notes
Negotiable Certifi cates for Deposits
Local Agency lnrestment Fund (LAIF)

N/A - Not applicable

Maximum
Maturity

N/A
N/A

360 days
270 days

Maximum
Percentage
of Portfolio

Maximum
lnwstment in

One lssuer

None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None
None

lnvesûnent in State lnvestnent

The City is a voluntary participant in the Agency lnvestment Fund (lálF) that is
regulated by California 16429 under the oversight of the

the City's investment in this pool is
at amounts based upon the City's

Treasurer of the St¡ate of
reported in the accompanying
pro-rata shares of the ficr the ent¡re l-AlF portfolio (in relation to
the amortized cost balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting by are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

d. Risk Discloourcs

Rate Risk

that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City
manages its to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term
and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the
portblio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide
the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

lnfcrmation about the sensitivity of the fiair values of the City's investments
(including investments held by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided
by the follcnruing table that shows the distribution of the City's investments by maturity:

Remaining
Maturity

(in Months)

ln\êstment TvDe

12 Months
or Less

Local Agency ln\æstment Fund (LAIF)

ln\€stment held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Funds

lnlestment Agreements

Total

$ 12,597,469

3,1 52,368
571,500

$ 16,321,337
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Note 3: lnterfund Transactions

a. Receivables/Payables

The ficllo¡ving sets ficrth amounts due to/ftom funds. These amounts represent when
one fund reflects a deficit in its pooled cash account, generated from expenditures paid
before revenue is received.

Due fom Other Funds

Gorernmental
Funds

Proprietary
Funds

Due to Other Funds

Goremmental Funds
Housing Successor Agency
City Projects

Proprietary Funds
Refuse

Total

General
Sewer
ntenance Total

$ 281,965
751,297

267,309

$ 1,300,571

-

$
365 932

$ 161,932$1

Short-term loans were made and Sewer Maintenance fund to
covered deficit cash tn Successor Agency, City Projects, and
Refuse funds.

During the2014- debt between the Refuse fund and the General
Fund was tn recognition of a loss in the General Fund and
reduction fund balance by $2,763,872. The Refuse fund recognized
an increase in net position. The recognition of the gain
and is reported as a special item. See Note 15 ficradditional

b. Transfers

Transfers to and from funds for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Transfers ln

Go\iernmental Funds

Trans€rs Out General Fund C¡ty P@ects

Other
Go\emmental

Funds

Govemmental Funds
General Fund
Other Gorernmental Funds

Proprietary Funds
CNG
Sewer Maintenance
lnternal Service Funds

Total

$$
2,409,685

90,000
75,200

222,O71

24,487
1,367,273

264,A11 $
481,556

Total

293,294
4.254,ü4

90,000
75,200

222,071

$

$ 2,796,9s6 $ 1,39s,760

each

60

$ 746,367

-

$4, 939.O83
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Note 4: Notes Receivable (Gontinued)

c. Down-PaymentAssistance

During 2006, the City provided three down-payment assistance loans in the amount of
$18,000, for a total of $54,000, to employees as part of an incentive program. The loans
do not accrue any interest and 1/1Oth of the loan is forgiven annually. The remaining
outstanding balance of $4,000 was forgiven by the City during the 2014-15 fiscal year.

GapitalAssets

A summary of changes in the Governmental Activities capital assets for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Note 5

Restated
Balance

Juno á0, 2014

$ 23,381,
258,

3,1

139

(4,270,321)
(4,033,488)

(86,180)

(16,039,8s7)
('to,740,o74)
(5,477,847)

tn Balancê
June 30, 2015Governmental Activit¡es

Cap¡tal assets not being deprec¡ated:
Land
Land - Right ofway
lnfrestructure - Trees
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not
being depreciated

Depreciable capital assets:
Structures and impro\,ements
Equipment
Land impro\,ements
lnftastructure:

Streets network
Street
Storm drain

Total

Less
Structures end
Equipment
Land impro\,ements
lnfrastructure:

Streets network
Street appurtenances
Storm drain

22,360,733

92,456,065 1,O20,U0 249,379 (509,222) 93,217,062

Delêtion8

$

1,524,371

1,524,371

42,358
(5O9,222\

666,586
247,310

6¿ 5A6 24946

(2s6,530)
(2se,473)

(3,s48)

509,222

(1,259,306)
(588,3s3)
(1æ,146)

$ $ 23,381,937
258,822

3,'l14,gO
2,495,U10

29,251,140

12,

4,

13,O25
211,398

12,539,77'l
4,432,285

138,806

45,232,725
22,604,O43
4,265,432

(4,017,629)
(4,332,961)

(89,7281

(1 7,299,163)
(11,328,427)
(s,641,993)

Totel accumulated depreciation (4O,647 767\ 509,222 (42,709,901)

Total cap¡tal assets,
being depreciated, net

Go\êmment act¡vities
capitel assets, net

51,808,298 1,O2O,UO (2,321,977) 50,507,16'1

$ 80,s55,e07 $ - $(7e7,606) $ , $ 79,758,301

assets
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Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in Governmental Activities long-term debt for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015:

Belencs B¡lance
Govcrnmontal Act¡vitiog Juno 30, 2014 Adjustment Add¡tions Rstircment June 30, 201õ Onê Ycar

Cartilic¡tcs of PeÉ¡c¡ pat¡on:
2003 Retunding and lmprovement

Project Certificates of Partic¡pation
201 I Gas Tax Cert¡ficates of Partic¡pation

Bonds P.yeblo:
2009 Lease Re\ênue Bonds
2009 Lease Relenue Bonds,

Unamortized Discount

Othor Long-tarm Liabilit¡os:
Capital Lease - Phone System Upgrade
OCTA Advance
Claims Payaþle
Compensated Absences

$ $ 260,000 $
215,000

4,665,000 $
5,140,000

Duo in

275,000
225,OOO

$ 4,925,000 $
5,355,000

3,915,000

(44,572)

75,142
3,805,291
3,267,815
2,973,673

$ 24,272,349

300,000

(8,914)

34,001
261,478

2,163,434

3,615,000

(35,658)

525,000

(8,e14)

41,141 35,165
3,543,813
2,616,284 654,071
2,512,425 892,654

Total Goì,emmental Activities 169 $ 4,281,533 $ 22.098,005 $ 2,597,976

The following is a summary of Activities long-term debt for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015:

Balance Due in
June 4 Add¡tlons Ret¡rêment June 30,2015 One Year

Compensated o97 $ 35,304 $ 51,751 $ 66,650 $ 41,508

Total $ 83,097 $ 35.304 $ 51,751 $ 66,650 $ 41,508

a. 2003 Project Certificates of Participation

On Novem the City issued certificates of participation in the amount of
$11,145,000 to refinance certain obligations relating to the Placentia Redevelopment
Agency's 2003 Taxable Convertible Certificates of Participation (2003 Financing Project),
(b) refinance certain obligations relating to the City's 2001 Certificates of Participation
(Traffic Circulation Project) and (c) finance and refinance certain capital improvements in

the City. The certificates are in denominations of $5,000 each and bear interest ranging
from 2 to 4.4 percent.

Certificates maturing on or after January 1 ,2014, are subject to call for prepayment at the
option of the City at a price equal to principal plus accrued interest without premium.
Certificates maturing on January 1,2028, are subject to mandatory prepayment on
January 1 each year commencing January 2,2021, from lease payments made by the City
at a price equalto the principal payment.

Principal is payable annually on January 1. lnterest is payable semiannually on January 1

and July 1 commencing July 1,2004. The required reserve for the certificates was fully
funded as ofJune 30,2015.

ng an
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Note 6: Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

b. 20ll Gas Tax Certificates of Participation

On May 1, 2011, the City issued Gas Tax Revenue Certificates of Participation in the
amount of $5,955,000. Proceeds from the debt will be used to (i) finance the design,
acquisition, and construction of certain local roadway improvements and street resurfacing
projects within the City, (ii) fund a reserve fund for the certificates, and (iii) pay the costs
incurred in connection with the certificates.

The certificates are in denominations of $5,000 each and bear interest ranging from
2.0o/o to 5.5%. lnterest is payable semi-annually on June 1 and December 1. Principal
payments
of $1,590,

of $185,000 to $275,000 are due each Ju h 2021. Term Certificates
000 are due June 1,2026.Term 050,000 are due June 1, 2031

All gas tax revenues and any other amo proceeds of the sale of the
Certificates) held by the trustee will be payment of the principal,
interest, and prepayment premium, if not used other purpose while any
of the Certificates remain outstanding.

Each Certificate evidences
thereof in installment sale
Communities Development
improvements and street
Agreement, dated as

The Certificates
prepayments

Optional

The on
priorto
will be

interests of the registered owners
be the City to the California Statewide

price for certain local roadway
pursuant to a 2011 lnstallment Sale

mandatory, and mandatory sinking fund

maturities. The Certificates maturing on or after June 1 ,2022,
prepayment prior to maturity, at the option of the California

20

to

before June 1 ,2021, are notsubjectto optional prepayment

Statewide
1,2021,in

Development Authority upon direction of the City, on or after June
in part (by lot within any maturity), on any date, at a prepayment price

equal to the principal amount to be prepaid, plus accrued interest to the date fixed for
prepayment, without premium. The City is required to provide written notice at least
45 days prior to the prepayment date speciñ7ing the principal amount to be prepaid.

Mandatory Prepayment of Certificates Upon Acceleration

The Certificates are subject to mandatory prepayment prior to maturity, in whole or in part
(by lot within any maturity), on any date, from amounts received upon the acceleration of
payments upon the occurrence of an event of default, at a prepayment price equal to the
principal amount to be prepaid, plus accrued interest to the date fixed for prepayment,
without premium.

Mandatory Sinking Fund Prepayment

The Certificates maturing on June 1,2026, are subject to mandatory prepayment on
June 1 of each year commencing June 1, 2022, in part, from mandatory sinking fund
payments, on each June 1 specified below, at a prepayment price equal to the principal
evidenced thereby, plus accrued interest evidenced thereby to the date fixed or
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c. 2009 Lease Revenue Bonds

Year Ending
June 30

On June 24, 2009, the Placentia Public Financing Authority (the Authority) issued

$4,390,000 of Lease Revenue Bonds (Working Capital Financing) (the Bonds) to finance
the City's accumulated working capital deficit, fund a reserve fund for the bonds and pay

the costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the bonds. The bonds are payable

from lease payments to be made by the City to the Placentia Public Financing Authority as
rent for certain real property and the improvements thereon. lnterest on the bonds is
payable semiannually on December I't and June 1"t of each year, commencing on
December 1, 2009, until maturity and yield and interest rate of 7.5 percent.

The annual debt service requirements are as fol

P lnûerest Total

796,125
1,061,750
1,194,500
1,327,625

2016
2017
2018
2019

$ $ 1,125
1,750830,

,025, 169,500
92,625

Total $ 000 $ 4,380,000

The Bonds will
lease payments

a first of security interest in, and lien on, all of the
the Placentia City Hall (the Leased Property). The

Authority Assignment Agreement, assigned all of its rights under the
Lease its rights to receive Lease Payments from the City and its

benefit of the owners of the Bonds. The City is required to
pay amounts for use of the Leased Property, which are equal to the

with respects to the Bonds. The lease payments are calculated
to be due, the annual principal and interest on the bonds

The Bonds are in the Statement of Net Position net of the unamortized discount
balance in the amount of $35,658 as of June 30, 2015. The unamortized discount balance
is amortized over the life of the bonds. Amortization of the unamortized discount balance
during fiscal year 2014-15 amounts to $8,914, and is reported as interest expense on the
Statement of Net Position.

d. Capital Lease - Phone System Upgrade

On August 23, 2011, the City entered into a Tax-Exempt California Abatement
Lease/Purchase Agreement with Key Government Finance, lnc. (Key Government) for
financing the acquisition of phone systems in the City Hall.

The assets acquired through the capital lease were included in the Machinery and
Equipment for governmental activities in the amount of $157,870. The lease is for a period

of five years with total interest payments of $14,515. Rental payments are payable monthly
in arrears of the period in which they relate to. Title to the purchased equipment is in the
name of the City.
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Note 7: Debt without Government Commitment

a. 1996 and 2001 Special Tax Revenue Bond

On August 27, 1996, $27,765,000 of Special Tax
issued to refund the existing Mello-Roos Commu
issued on Septem ber 1990. On June 15,2001, $5
Series A, was issued to refund the 1996
were issued to provide financing for the
public improvements within Community
by the assessments levied against the
bonds are not general obligations of
power of the City is pledged to the
agency capacity for the prope
Refunding Bonds defeased
June 30,2015, the outstanding

b. 2009 SpecialTax

On May 27,
provide for
1 996
June
1 996

neither the faith and credit nor taxing

As
Revenue Bonds Series A. As of

is $3,160,000.

Bonds

Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds were issued to
ng of the Authority's Special Tax Revenue Bond,

reserve fund and to pay costs to issue the bonds. On
was deposited into an irrevocable trust to defease the

, the 1996 Series A Special Tax Revenue Bonds have been

Gorernmental Actirities
Business{ype Activities

Total Compensated Absences

g 2,512,425
66,650

$ 2,579,075

Bonds, Series A and B were
ities District bonds originally
Special Tax Revenue Bonds,
Bonds, Series B. The bonds

and installation of certain
District 1. The bonds are secured

within assessment district. The

2009 bonds are not general obligations of the City, and neither
the faith taxing power of the City is pledged to the payment of the bonds.
The City is in an agency capacity for the property owners. As of June 30, 2015,
the outstanding on this bond is $925,000

Note 8: Deferred Compensation Plans

The City has made available to its employees two deferred compensation plans, created in
accordance with lnternal Revenue Code Section ("lRC") 457, whereby employees authorize
the City to defer a portion of their salary to be deposited in individual investment accounts.
There are several options available for employees to invest, including annuities, life insurance,
savings accounts and mutual funds. Funds may be withdrawn by participants upon termination
of employment, retirement, or a certified emergency. The City makes no contribution under the
plans.

Pursuant to changes in IRC Section 457,lhe City amended its plans and established a trust
into which all assets and income of the 457 plan were transferred during the year ended
June 30, 1998. The assets and all income attributable to such amounts are held in trust for the
exclusive benefit of the participant and their beneficiaries. These assets are no longer the
property of the City, and therefore, are no longer subject to the claims of the City's general
creditors. As a result, the assets of the 457 deferred compensation plans are no longer
presented in an agency fund of the City's financial statements. The City has minimal
involvement in the administration of the 457 plans, and therefore, lacks the fiduciary
accountability that would require the 457 plan assets be recorded in an expendable trust fund.
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Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plans (Gontinued)

the Plan's actuarially determined rate is based on the estimated amount necessary to pay the
Plan's allocated share of the risk pool's costs of benefits earned by employees during the year,
and any unfunded accrued liability. The City is required to contribute the difference between
the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the contributions recognized as a reduction to the net
pension liability for all Plans was $2,880,793.

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/lnflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30, 2015, the City of Placentia reported net liabilities for its proportionate
shares of the net pension liability of each Plan as

onate Share Pension

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous ïer ll

Miscellaneous PEPRA
Safety
Safety PEPRA

Total Net on s

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous SecondTier

8,609,646
7,825

332
19,038,413

88

The City of Placenti
share of the net
of June 30, 201
liability was
June 30,
liability
plans

27,656,304

for each Plan is measured as the proportionate
liability of each of the Plans is measured as

penslon ity for each Plan used to calculate the net pension
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2013 rolled forward to

procedures. The City's proportion of the net pension
of the City's long-term share of contributions to the pension
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially

determined share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of
June 30,2013 was as follows:

Proportions as a percentage of the CaIPERS Miscellaneous risk pool:

Miscellaneous
PEPRA

Proportion - June 30, 2013
Proportion - June 30, 2014
Change - lncrease (Decrease)

0.35902%
O.348360/o

-2.q5932%o

o.00033%
O.AOO32o/o

-2.971ÆVo

o.ooool%
0.00001%

3.AßAgVo

Proportions as a percentage of the CaIPERS Safety risk pool:

Safety
Safety
PEPRA

Proportion - June 3O, 2013
Proportion - June 30, 2014
Change - lncrease (Decrease)

o.48817yo
O.5O7æYo
3.97274Vo

0.00000%
0.00000%

4.06595%

ona
u$ng

the
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2015

Note 9: Defined Benefit Pension Plans (Gontinued)

Entry Age Normal Cost Method

7.50%
2.75o/o

3.3o/o - 14.2Vo (1)

7.SOYo (2)

Deriræd using CaIPERS' Membership Data

fcr all Funds
Contract COLA up lo 2.75o/o unlil
Purchasing Power Allowance
Floor on Purc Power applies,2.75%
thereafrer

(1) Depending on age, senice and type ofem
(2) Net of Pension Plan lnwstment and Expens ludes lnflation

(3) The mortality table used was dewloped on RS' data. The

table includes 20 years of mortality Society of Actuaries Scale
BB. For more details on this table, please 2014 experience study report

on the CaIPERS website.

All other actuarial used i 13 valuation were based on the results
of an actuarial from 1997 to2011, including updates to salary

Experience Study report can be obtained atincrease, mortality
CaIPERS'website

Discount Rate

The di the total pension liability was 7.50 percent. To determine
whether rate should be used in the calculation of a discount rate for each
plan, plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that would
be different assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested
plans run out of , the current 7.50 percent discount rate is adequate and the
use of the municipal rate calculation is not necessary. The long term expected discount
rate of 7.50 percent is applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund. The stress
test results are presented in a detailed report called "GASB CrossoverTesting Report" that can

be obtained at CaIPERS' website under the GASB 68 section.

According to Paragraph 30 of Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be determined
without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The 7.50 percent investment return
assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of administrative expenses. Administrative
expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment return excluding administrative
expenses would have been 7.65 percent. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in a
slightly higher total pension liability and net pension liability. CaIPERS determined this
difference was deemed immaterial to the Public Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer
Defined Benefit Pension Plan. More information can be found on the CaIPERS website.

CaIPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability
Management review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February 2018. Any changes
to the discount rate will require Board action and proper stakeholder outreach. For these
reasons, CaIPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative expenses

ActuarialCost Method
Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate
lnflation
Salary lncreases
lnrestment Rate of Retum
Mortality Rate Table (3)

Post Retirement Benefit
lncrease
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30 2015

Note l0: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Plan (Gontinued)

b. Eligibility

All employees hired prior to November 21 , 1995 are in Tier I and become eligible for these
benefits as long as they are 50 years of age or older and have worked for the City a
minimum of five years and elect a service retirement from the City. The health benefits for
Tier I retirees include medical, dental, optical and life. Vision benefits are also provided to
employees who retired after September 30, 1990. The life insurance is available to all
retirees until they reach age 70.

All employees hired on or after November 21,1995 are Tier ll, and upon retirement they
have the option of participating in a post-retirement
their own cost.

insurance benefit program at

c. Funding Policy

The City's current contribution is paid Benefits provided to
retirees vary based on employment il choosing to participate in
the post-retirement medical benefit responsible for the premium costs in
excess of the City's monthly contribution For the year-ended June 30, 2015, the
City paid $1,065,441 towards
employees are not required to

health care benefits. Current active
towards these benefits.

d. AnnualOPEB

The City's ann is calculated based on the ARC, an amount
actuarially parameters of GASB Statement No.45. TheARC

that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal
cost any unfunded liabilities of the plan over a period not to

periods used are closed.

The the components of the City's annual OPEB cost for the fiscal
year, the
OPEB obl

contributed to the plan, and changes'in the City's net
the Retiree Health Plan:

$ 1,502,994
25,837

(117,317)

1,411,514
(1,065,441)

346,073

2,583,692

$ 2,929,765

The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,

and the net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year ended 2014-2015 and the two preceding
fiscal years were as follows:

Annual required contribution
lnterest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Annual OPEB cost (expense)

Actual contributions made

Change in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB Obligation - beginning of fiscal year

Net OPEB Obligation - end of fiscal year

years.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO FTNANC¡AL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2015

Note ll: lnsurance

a. Self-lnsurance Programs of the PARSAC

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Member
Entity obtains insurance coverage.

The City is a member of the Public Agency Risk Sharing Authority of California
(the PARSAC)., a joint powers authority, which provides joint protection programs for
public entities covering automobile, general liability, errors and omission losses, workers'
compensation, and property claims. Under the program, the City has a $100,000
retention limit similarto a deductible with the PARSAC responsible for losses above
that amount up to $1 million. The PARSAC has coverage of $34 million in
excess of its $1 million retention limit
PARSAC also provides one billion dollars

management authorities. The
property coverage

to its members with such coverage provi

Liabilities of the City are reported that a has occurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably abilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported The result of the process to estimate
the claims liability is not an nt as on many complex factors, such
as inflation, changes in legal awards. Accordingly, claims are
reevaluated periodically to economic and social factors. The

for incremental claim adjustmentestimate of claims I

expenses related to other claim adjustment expenses regardless of
whether allocated recoveries, for example from salvage or
subrogation, are claims liability estimate.

Financial PARSAC may be obtained from its administrative office
located Road, Suite One, Sacramento, California, 95815;

16) 927-7727.

b. Other

Due to the of earthquake insurance, the City remained self-insured for this
coverage. The City is also self-insured up to a total of $250,000 workers' compensation
and has obtained independent provider coverage for a total of $5,000,000 in workers'
compensation insurance. The City has Public Employee Dishonesty Bond insurance
which includes all employees (including elected officials) for coverage of $1,000,000.

c. Adequacy of Protection

During the past three flscal (claims) years none of the above programs of protection have
had settlements or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There have been
no significant reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage from coverage in the prior
year.

d. Self-lnsurance

At June 30, 2015, $2,616,284 has been accrued for self-insurance losses. The amount
represents an estimate of the amounts to be paid for claims reported through
June 30, 2015 and claims which have been incurred but not reported as of June 30, 2015.
While the ultimate amount of losses incurred through June 30, 2015 is dependent on future
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO F|NANCTAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2OI5

Note 14: Restatements

a. Restatement on Government-Wide Statements

Restatements to net position made on the government-wide statements for flscal year
ended June 30, 2015 are summarized below:

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities

Beginning Net Position, as preúously reported

Restatements

Beginning Net Position, as restated

a) Due to the implementation of GASB
Reporting for Pensions - An
position on the Statement of
governmental activities and $(1

b) Accumulated depreciation relating
restated to report the
capitalization and
restated by $(175,477), and
resulting in a total

c) As a resu It of
Previously
of Activities
the issuance costs

$ 3 $ 10,036,470

, Accounting and Fìnancial
No.27, beginning net

by $(31,354,207) within
activities.

activities capital assets was
proper value, based on the City's

asset types. City equipment was
was restated by $(720,161),

activities capital assets of $(895,638)

GASB Statement No. 65 in the prior year, /fems
beginning net position on the Statement

$(265,1 62) within governmental activities write-off
on the certificates of participation, which are

$ 67,880,860 $
(28,204,647)

11,079,894

(1,M3,424)

incurred.

activities net position was restated by $4,310,360 to reflect
the receivable relating to a portion of the 2003 COP City obligation
that is be reimbursed by the RDA Successor Agency Private-Purpose Trust
Fund. The reimbursed (87.52 percent) is based upon the portion of the capital
improvements and improved facilities benefiting from the original proceeds of the
related debt issue that were within the confines of the redevelopment project area. The
$4,310,360 represents 87.52 percent of the outstanding principal balance of the
2003 COP at June 30,2014 of $4,925,000.

b. Restatement on Fund Statements

Restatement to fund balance and net position in the governmental fund and proprietary
fund statements for fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 is summarized below:

Gorcmmental
Funds Funds

to

d)

General Fund Refuse
Sewer

Ma¡ntenance
lnternal Seniice

Funds

Beginning Net Position, as previously reported

Restatements

Beginning Net Position, as restated

$ 4,889,797 $

4,310,360

(3,310,893)

(419,142)

$ 13,907,034 $

(624,282)

3,174,045

(4,154,565)

$9,

GASB
been

80
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2015

Note 16: Successor Agency to the Former Placentia Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

After enactment of the law, which occurred on June 28,2011, redevelopment agencies in the
State of California cannot enter into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the
control of a newly established oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay
enforceable obligations in existence at the date of dissolution (including the completion of any
unfinished projects that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments).

Successor agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is necessary to pay the
estimated annual installment payments on enforceable obligations of the former redevelopment
agency until all enforceable obligations of the prior redevelopment agency have been paid in
full and all assets have been liquidated.

a. Gash and lnvestments

Cash and investments reported in the accom statements consisted of the
following

Cash and inræstments pooled 115,307
515,005Restricted cash and agent

Total cash and $ 630,312

b. Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability June 30, 2015, was as follows:

Balance
Ret¡rement June 30, 2015

Balance

$ 13,120,000 $

64,382

4,310,360
991,314

2014 Add¡t¡ons
Due in

One Year

Bonds Payable:
2013 Tax
2O13 Tax Allocat¡on

Unamortized Premium

Othe r Long-tê rm Lia b¡l¡t¡es:
2003 Certificates of Participation

City Reimbursement
SERAF Obligation

Totals

$ 455,000

3,560

$ 12,665,000 $

60,822

515,000

3,560

227.552 4,082,808
991,314

240,680

$ 18, 486,056 $ $ 686,112 $ 17,799,94 $ 759,240

1. 2013 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds

On December 1, 2013, the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the
City of Placentia issued a tax allocation refunding bond ('TARB") in the amount of
$1 3,1 20,000. Proceeds of the bond were used to refund the 2002 Series A & Series B
Tax Allocation Bonds and the 2009 Subordinate Tax Allocation Note. The bond
proceeds, together with other funds deposited from reserves, redeemed the
2002 Series A outstanding principal of $2,445,000, the 2002 Series B outstanding
principal of $3,670,000, and the 2009 Subordinate TAN outstanding principal of
$6,850,000. ln lieu of funding the Reserve Account with proceeds of the Bonds, the
Successor Agency has determined to purchase a Municipal Bond Debt Service
Reserve lnsurance Policy issued by the lnsurer.
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30,2015

Note l6: Successor Agency to the Former Placentia Redevelopment Agency (Continued)

3. Supplemental Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (SERAF) Obligation

The Successor Agency has accruéd a liability in the amount of $991,314 in regards
to its Supplemental Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (SERAF) obligation.
This amount includes the unpaid portions from fiscal years 2009-10 and 2010-1 1. ln
2009, the State of California issued a mandate that shifted redevelopment funds to
education purposes. This action required each local redevelopment agency to make
payment to their respective County Auditor-Controller. The Placentia Redevelopment
Agency did not make payment on this obligation for two fiscal years, as it did not have
the means to do so. Non-payment of SERAF obligations would usually result in
suspension of redevelopment activity. Upon of redevelopment in 2012,
this unpaid obligation was transferred to the Agency. The Successor
Agency will continue working to resolve this

c. lnsurance

The RDA Successor Agency is ofP a's insurance policies
Therefore, the limitation and applicable to the City also apply to the
Successor Agency. Additional i

be found in Note 11.
coverage and self-insured retentions can

d. ContingentLiabilities

The RDA Successor su litigation arising in the normal course of business.
ln the opinion of
material adverse

ts to have a

The RDA has no power to levy and collect taxes and any legislative

be
reduce the amount of tax revenues that would otherwise
and interest on the Certificates, Bonds or loans from the

City tax exemptions could have a similar effect. Conversely, any
increase or assessed valuation, or any reduction or elimination of present
exemptions the amount of tax revenues that would be available to pay
principaland on the Certificates, Bonds, or loans from the City

e. Restatement of Net Position

Restatements to net position made on the fiduciary fund statements for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2015 are summarized below:

Beginning Net Position, as prerriously reported

Restatements

Beginning Net Position, as restated

$ (13,173,855)

(4,675,862)

$ (17,U9,717)

-

to pay

tax
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI5

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

PositiveBudget Amountsffi
$9,200,157 $ 9,200,157 $ 9,200,157 $Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1, as Restated

Resources (lnflows)

Taxes
lntergovernmental
L¡censes and permits
Fines and forfeitures
lnvestment income
Charges for services
Contributions
Lease revenue
Miscellaneous
Transfers in

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Gharges to Appropriations (Outflow)

General government
Public safety
Public works
Community development
Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and flscal charges

Transfers out
Special items

Total Gharges to

Budgetary Fund Balance, June

20,956,000
37,000

1,565,400
475,000
175,000

1,334,000

608,000

74,500

300,000
785,512

2,833,620

21,365,450
324,442

1,586,835
415,000
175,000

22,051,645
224,246

r,690,191
484,676
170,892

1,383,803
590,488
386,397
801,733

686,195
(100,196)
103,3s6
69,676
(4,108)
49,803

590,488
(221,603)

(16,643)
(1,869,013)

000

,000
,376

4,483,956
17,298,279
3,519,419
1,506,417

71,500

300,000
785,512

3,267,096

6,432,205
16,433,434
3,252,551
1 ,s1 1 ,103

66,529

560,000
519,561
293,298

2,763,872

(1,948,249)
864,845
266,868

(4,686)
4,971

(260,000)
265,951

2,973,798
(2,763,872)

2,

39,781,184 (712,0451

29 31,232,179 31,832,553 .3741

$ 9.26r,050 $ 7,948,631 -$_lt 9låf19t$

See Notes to Financial Statements 88



CITY OF PLACENTIA

SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
COST-SHARING MULTIPLE.EMPLOYER MISCELLANEOUS PLANS
AS OF JUNE 30. FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (T)

2015
Miscellaneous
Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll

Miscellaneous Second Tier
Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Conhibution
Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll

M¡scellaneous PEPRA

Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of

(1) Historical information is req
year of implementation, therefore

Note to Schedule:

Valuation Date:

Methods and assumptions used to determine conhibution rates:
Single and Agent Employers
Amortization method
Remaining amortization period
Assets valuation method
lnflation
Salary lncreases
lnvêstment rate of return

Retirement age
Mortality

2,466,041

12.660/o

48,861

(48,861)

776,043

6.30%

22,'129
(22,129\

43',t,732

5.',\30/o

which GASB Statement No. 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first

June 30, 2012

Entry age normal
Level Percent of Payroll
19 Years as of the Valuation Date
15 year smoothed market
2.75o/o

3.3% to 14.20o/o

7.50% net of pension plan investment and administrative
expense, including inflation
minimum 50 years
RP-2000 Heath Annuitant Mortality Table

$ 312J65
(3r 2,1 65)

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

for
year is
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
COST-SHARING MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER SAFETY PLAN
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

Safety Glassic
Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution in Felation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll

Safety PEPRA
Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution

Contribution Deficiency (Excess)

Covered-Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for
year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.

Note to Schedule:

Valuation Date:

Methods and assumpt¡ons used to determine rates:
Single and Agent Employers
Amortization method
Remaining amortization
Assets valuation method
lnflation
Salary lncreases
lnvestment rate of return

Retirement age
Mortality

20't5

$ 2,134,819
(2jv,819\

$

3,555,897

60.O4o/o

40,348

(40,348)

415,438

9.71o/o

68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first

une 30,2012

Entry age normal
Level Percent of Payroll
19 Years as of the Valuation Date
15 Year Smoothed Market
2.75o/o

3.3% to 14.20%
7.50o/o nel of pension plan investment and administrative
expense, including inflation
minimum 50 years
RP-2000 Heath Annuitant Mortality Table

$

$

$

$
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY ¡NFORI/IATION
JUNE 30,2015

Note 1: Budgetary Control and Accounting

The City prepares its budgets on the basis of estimated actual revenues and expenditures and,
accordingly, the budget amounts included in the accompanying financial statements are
presented on a basis substantially consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
Encumbrance accounting is utilized during the fiscal year, whereby purchase orders, contracts
and other commitments are recorded in order to control appropriations. However, at fiscal year
end all appropriations lapse. Accordingly, encumbrances are cancelled and generally are
re-appropriated as part of the following year's budget. Encumbrances are not included in
reported expenditures.

Annual budgets are adopted for the General, Special Revenue, Debt Service, and Capital
Projects Funds. The City Council approves total bud
to appropriations throughout the year. Budgets
Successor Agency Special Revenue fund.

geted and any amendments
appropriated for the Housing

The budgetary level of control for all fund is the fund level. The City
Administrator has the discretion to transfer within a fund,
but transfers between funds must be app ouncil

a. Expenditures in Excess of

Expenditures for the year exceeded the appropriations in the
following budgeted major funds

F

$ 4,483,956
1,506,417

300,000

$ 6,432,205
1,511,103

560,000

Expenditures
in Excess of

Appropriations

1,948,249
4,686

260,000

Actual

General
$

P
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30,2015

Special Funds

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Accrued interest
Grants

Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety
Public works
Community development
Grant programs
Park development
Street maintenance
Air quality

Assigned to:
Debt service

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund $ 439,627 $ 306.899 $ 44,551

Miscellaneous
Grants

$ 430,857 $

8,770

$ 439,627

430,717

Street
Lishtins Measure M

I 42,511 $ 571,304

2,040 85,151

$ 44.551 $ 656,455

$ 44,551 $

44,551

656,455

$

Park
Development

292,916

13,983

306,899

0

430,717 306,899 656,455

$ 656,455
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental Landscape
Maintenance

92-1

Housing and
Community

Development
Law

Enforcement Air Quality
Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Accrued interest
Grants

Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety
Public works
Commun¡ty development
Grant programs
Park development
Street maintenance
Air quality

Assigned to:
Debt service

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund

$ g 266,',t44 $ 198,941 $ 52,768

16,960 6,683

135,000

04 $ 205,624 $ 187.768

$ 43,784
2.244

$ 60,651

46,028 60,651

159,596
127,117

283,104

283,104 159,596

I

$ I

$

I

I
$ 283,104 $ 205.624

'127,117

$ 187,768$ I
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes
Accrued interest
Grants

Restricted assets:
Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabil¡ties

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Restricted for:
Public safety
Public works
Community development
Grant programs
Park development
Street maintenance
Air quality

Assigned to:
Debt service

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund

Total
Other

Governmental
Total

$ 3,907,421

55,418
316,639

I
143,770

485,282

$ 4,908,538

$ 168,876
2,244

171 .120

501,948
309,476

1,419,921
430,717
306,899

1,000,071
283,104

485,282

4,737,418

$ 4,908,538
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Special Funds

Miscellaneous
Grants

$
290,088

400,000

690,088

(345,975)

Park Street
Lighting

Revenues

Taxes
lntergovernmental
Fines and forfeitures
lnvestment income
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:
Public safety
Public works
Community development

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal ret¡rement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Totel Other
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning ofYear

Fund Balances, End ofYear

$

Development

399

$

Measure M

$-
780,896

668
150,341

50.341 781,564

385,916

261,478
24.611

385,916

217 358 (235,575) 495,475

264,811
(232,226)

(345,975) 264,811 (232,2261

184,452 217,358 29,236 263.249

246,265 89,541 (29,236) 393,206

s 430,717 $ 306.899 $ $ 656,455
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBIN¡NG STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES ]N FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015

Soecial Revenue Funds

Supplemental
Law

Enforcement

Landscape
Maintenance
District 92-l

Housing and
Community

Development

$
135,000

Air Quality

$-
64,594

$ $

Revenues

Taxes
lntergovernmental
Fines and forfeitures
lnvestment income
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current:
Public safety
Public works
Community development

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Fi
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning ofYear

Fund Balances, End ofYear

103,045

122 540
422,627

165,504

103,167 422,963 300,504

508,034
135,000

508,034 135,000

67 65. 134 (85,071) 165,504

(103,265) (11,767')

(103,265) ('t1,7671

(e8) 53,367 (85,071) 165,504

106 229,737 244,667 (38,387)

$ 8 $ 283,104 $ 159,596 $ 127.117

336
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015

Revenues

Taxes
lntergovernmental
F¡nes and forfeitures
lnvestment income
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Tota¡ Revenues

Expenditures

Current:
Public safety
Public works
Community development

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Reven
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

$

Total
Other

Governmental
Funds

2,993,945
2,817,46'l

248,759
6,280

786,835
579,487

7,432,767

66,859
987,179
't87,605

36,335

476,478
291,025

2,045,481

5,387,286

746,367
(4,258,5't4)

(3,512,1471

1 ,875,1 39

2,862,279

$ 4,737,4',18
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

BU DGETARY COMPARISON SGH EDULE
PARK DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI5

BudgetAmounts
Original Final

$ 89,541 $ 89,541 $ 89,541 $

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
FinalBudget

Positive
(Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (lnflows)

Charges for services
lnvestment income
Miscellaneous

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Transfers out

Total Gharges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

291,720 291,720

381,261

202,976
399

13,983

306,899

(88,744)
399

13,983

(74,3621

48 48,500

48

332

48,500

761 $ 306,899 $

108



GITY OF PLAGENTIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDU LE
MEASURE N'I

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI5

B Amounts Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (lnflows)

lntergovernmental
lnvestment income

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Gharges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Debt service:
Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

$ 393,206 $ 393,206 $

480,000
1,500

807,000
1,500

780,896
668

(26,104)
(832)

874,706 I 706 1,174,770

37
261,478

24,61',!
232,226146

146 518,315 t04,831

$ 656,455 $ 77,895

(26,936)

(31,478)
12,389

'123,920

1
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GITY OF PLACENTIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
THOROUGHFARE CONSTRUGTION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2015

Original Final
Budget Amounts Actual

Amounts

Variance with
FinalBudget

Positive
(Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (lnflows)

Taxes
lnvestment income

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Transfers out

Total Gharges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

$ 37,918 $ 37,918 $ 37,918 $

70,000 51,571
177

(18,429)
177

$

37,918 107 918

37,854

37

89.666 (18,2521

37,854

37,854

064$89,666$19,602
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

BU DGETARY COM PARISON SCHEDULE
SUPPLEMENTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Budget Amounts
Original Final

$ 106 $ 106 $106$

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
FinalBudget

Positive
(Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (lnflows)

lntergovernmental
lnvestment income

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Transfers out

Total Gharges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

100,000 100,000 103,045
122

3,045
122

100,106 1 106 103,273

100.000 103,265

r00 1

106 $ 8

3,167

(3,265)

(3,265)

$ (e8)
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 92.1
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI5

Budget Amounts
Original Final

g 244,667 g 244,667 $ z++,au $

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
FinalBudget

Positive
(Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (lnflows)

Charges for services
lnvestment income

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Public works

Total Gharges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

396,000 396,000 422,627
336

26,627
336

640.667

521,210

521 0

11

640

1

667,630 26,963

508,034 13,176

13,176

$ 159,596 $ 40.t39

"t16



CITY OF PLAGENTIA

BU DGETARY GOM PARISON SCHEDU LE
UTIL¡TY USERS TAX
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI5

Budget Amounts
Original Final

$ 223,787 $ 223,787 $ 223,787 $

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
FinalBudget

Positive
(Negative)

Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (lnflows)

Taxes
lnvestment income

Amounts Available for Appropriations

Charges to Appropriations (Outflow)

Transfers out

Total Charges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

2,950,000 2,950,000 2,874,419
1,018

(75,581)
1 018

3,173,797

3, 100.000

1 000

1 787 3,099,224 (74,563)

1,806,420 1,293,580

1 1,293.580

2.804 $ 1,219,017$ 1,29
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SGHEDULE
CITY PROJECTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Budqet Amounts
Original Final

$ (336,272) $ (336,272) $ (336,272)Budgetary Fund Balance, July 1

Resources (lnflows)
lntergovernmental
Miscellaneous
Transfers in

' Amounts Available for Appropriations

C harges to Appropriations (Outflow)
Public works
Community development
Capitaloutlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
lnterest and fiscal charges

Total Gharges to Appropriations

Budgetary Fund Balance, June 30

2,063,280
222,335

2,41',\,065

1,713,604
222,335

991,564
55,508

1,395,760

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

$

(722,040)
(166,827)

3,32 1.929 (1, 926.169)

4,360,408 92 2,106,560 (2,815,036)

100,000
265,000

4,372,1

34,001
2,010

(34,001)
(2.010)

l0
245,

5,959
125,163

1,939,427

94,041
119,837

3,013,941368

2,106,560 3,191,808

7721 $ $ 376,772
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2015

Governmental Activities

R¡sK
Management

Health and
Welfare

Equipment
Replacement

lnformation
Technology

Assets

Current:
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Restricted:

Cash and investments

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent:
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred pension related items

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

L¡ab¡lities

Current:
Accounts payable
Accrued claims and judgments

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent:
Accrued claims and judgments
Net pension liabilig

Total Noncurrent

Total Liabilities

Deferred lnflows of Resources

Deferred pension related items

Total Deferred lnflows of

Net Position

lnvestment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Pos¡t¡on

$ 2,324,891

3,55'1

41 804

5,410

1,520

't6,815

$ $ 32,500 $ 34,563

2,370,246 32.500 34,563

51 447 3,1 83

51,447 3,183

2,370,246 37

183

23,744 34,563

23,744 34,563

671,833

1 671,833

695,577 34,563

285.024

285,024

(261,629\

$ (26r,629)

(937,673)

$ (937,673)

51,447
32,500

$ 83,947

3,1 83

$ 3.183

See Notes to Financial Statements 122



CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2OI5

Governmental Act¡vít¡es

Operating Revenues

Re¡mbursements
Serv¡ce charges

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Admin¡stration
Reinsurance premiums
Claims
Medical and dental premiums
Liability insurance premiums
Depreciation expense

Total Operating Expenses

Operating lncome (Loss)

Nonoperat¡ng Revenues (Expenses)

Gain (loss) on disposal of capital assets

Total Nonoperating
Revenues (Expenses)

lncome (Loss) Before Transfers

Transfers out

Changes ¡n Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year,
as Previously Reported

Restatements

Net Position, Beginning of Year, as

Net Position, End of Year

R¡sk
Manaqement

Health and
Welfare

Equipment
Replacement

lnformation
Technology

$
217.987

$ 21,789
1,O31,426

9,729
1 ,026,613

$ $

I,053,215

1 10,335

92,485

529,61;

732,436

320

2,685,407

(3.267.815)

1.036.342 217,987

107

75

(70,64s)

93,848

280,847

14,831

(93,848)

295,678

(77,691)

14,550

14,550

(7e,2e8) (77,6e1)

(70,64s) (79,298) (77,69't)

19,722

(886,7s0)

163,245 80,874

(582,408)

$ (26r,629)

(867,028)

_!_r$7,gZgL $ 83,947 $

163,245 80,874

3,r83

See Notes to Financial Statements 124



CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI5

Activities

Cash Flows from Operåting Activities

Cash received from customers and users
Cash pa¡d to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash received from (payments to) others

Net Cash Provided (Usedl by Operating Activ¡t¡es

Cash Flows from Non-Cap¡tal
Financing Act¡vities

Cash transfers out

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Non-Cap¡tal Financing Act¡vities

Gash Flows from Capital
and Related Financ¡ng Activ¡ties

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from sales of capital assets

Net Cash Prov¡ded (Used) by
Capital and Related Financ¡ng Activities

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equ¡valents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginn¡ng ofYear

Cash and Cash Equ¡valents, End of Year

Reconc¡liation of Operat¡ng lncome to Net
Prov¡ded (Used) by Operating Activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile
Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Depreciation
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
lncrease (decrease) in accounts payable
lncrease (decrease) ¡n claims and judgments
lncrease (decrease) in salaries and benefits

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Prov¡ded (Used) by
Operating Activities

Non-Cash lnvesting, Capítal, and F¡nancing Activities

Ga¡n/(Loss) on disposition of capital assets

(350,060) (r,939)

Risk
Management

1,029,475
(1,290,s8e)

(1 1 0,335)
)1 7A9

Health and
Welfare

Equipment
Replacemênt

lnformat¡on
Technology

$ 217,987
19,687

(280,847)

$ $ 1,025,283
(1,087,87s)

50,924
9,729

$

(43,1731

(s8,230)
14.550

(23,680)

755

(r,93s)

24,164

(23,680)

56,1 80

(43,1731

77 736

$ 22,225 $ 32.500 34,563$

779 $ (70,645) $ 193 8¿8ì (77,691)$

(1,9s1)

(17,357)
(651 ,531)

(1,330)

19,112

50.924

93,848 14,831

19,687

(670,839)

$ (350,060) s (r,$9) $ $ (43,1731

68,706 93,8¡18 34,5t8

$ $ $ 14,550 $

(Loss)

See Notes to Financ¡al Statements 126
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CITY OF PLACENTIA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AGENCY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI5

Balance
7t1t2014 Additions Deductions

$ 1,546,514

$ 1,546,514

Balance
613012015

$ 946,866

Special Deposits

Assets

Pooled cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits payable

Total Liabilities

Communitv Facilities District

Assets

Pooled cash and investments
Receivables:

Taxes
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments with fiscal agents

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits payable

Total Liabilities

H.C.D. Rehabilitation Loans

Assets

Pooled cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities

Due to other governments

Total Liabilities

Public Safetv GFD 2014-01

Assets

Pooled cash and investments

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits payable

Total Liabilities

$ 906,871 $ 1,586,509

$ 906,871 $ 1,586,509 $ 946,866

$ 906,871

$ 906,871

$ 1,546,514 $ 946,866

$ I,546,514 $ 946,866

$ 2,756, 2,655,445

v3,719

I

$ 5,740,784 _$__e,324,!9!_ $ 4,r03,s35

$ 5140,784 $ 6,324,805 $ 4,103,535

g 5,740,784 $ 6,324,805 $ 4,'t03,535

$ 165,167 $ 155,087 $ 320,254 $

$ $ 3,4e4 $ $ 3,494

$ $ 3,494 $ $ 3,494

$ $ 3,494 $ $ 3,494

$ 3,076,259

26,208

3,222,338

$ 2,335,791

73,719

1,694,025

$ 165,t67 $ 155,087 $ 320,254 $

$ 165,167 $ 1s5,087 $ 320,254 $

$ 165,167 $ f 55,087 $ 320,254 $

$
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
Changos in Net Pos¡t¡on

Lâst T6n Fisæl Yeaß
(acmal basis of accounting)

(amounts elpßssad in thousands)

m2oo9 2o1o 20'11 2012 2913 2014 2o1s

Exponsoa
Govemmental act¡vili6s:

G€neEl gov€mment
Publ¡c sfoty
Publ¡c works
Community developmsnt
Redevelopment
SERAF
lntêrest on long-tem debt

Total govemmental activit¡6s
Business-typB activitl6s:

Refuso
Comprsssed netuGl gas

Total busness-type activities
Total primâry govemmênt erpensss

Progãm Revonuêa
Govemmental act¡v¡t¡es:

Charges for seru¡æs
G€nerâl govemmsnt
Publ¡c sâfety
Publicworks
Commun¡ty developm€nt

Opêreting grants
Capitai grants and contribut¡ons

Tota¡ govemmental act¡v¡ties progrâm revenues

Business-type âct¡v¡ties:
Chargos for seruiæs

Refusa
Compress€d natural gas
Sewer maintenanc€

Cep¡tel grants and contributions
Total business-typê åclivit¡es prcgram revenues

Total primary govemment pÍogrâm rev€nu€s

Net (expense)/revenue
Govemmental âctiv¡lies
Busin€ss-type âct¡v¡ties

Totâl primary govemment nst expenses

Souræ: City of Plaænl¡â, Finence Department

4,1't7
16,O44
4,136
2,091
2,109

$ (26,

$ 1,984
16,342
8,812
2,84

674

$ 761
1,085

925
545

3,149

$ 2,693
17,481
8,435
3,608

642

745
876

1,162
660

3,124

ù 3,80't
17,568
8,019
2,820
1,305

$ 1,302
1,1 16

2,898

8,664
15,770
4,222
1,850
1,755

843

947
1,131

505

$ (23,423)
798

@

4,974
18,342
6,466
'l,145
2,077

174

$ 10,833
'16,104

6,525
1,034

658

2,880
100

s 2,091
1,556
1,548

776
2,137

1 0,516
16,965
6,506
1,011

2,933
137

$ 9,673
16,915
5,720
1,'t42

$ 7,017
15,689
6,644
'1,845

2,053
1,469

854
277

1,407

$ $ $

1,378 't,357 1,361 1js7 1,718 1,8e2 
, = 

q99 
= , 

qgz 
== 991----øñf 32,¡at u,2¡6o 24,710 34,822 35,070 36,568 __qg99l_ 34.117 32,056

2,779
464

2,950 2,7952,286 2,430 2,599 3,163 2,579
347 363 410 143 425
214 682 808 928 1,029

@ -3 

- 

---42u 

-4p-ã-s 32.722 $ 35,608 $ 38,077 $ 38,944 $ 38,855

1,1't4 1,143 '1,071 1,069

4,094 4,213 4,021 3,864
$ 40.662 $ 39,814 $ 38,138 $ 35,920

$ 1,45ô
7'14
/169*:

7
898

r-Iõf

2,701
293
933

3,927
s 7,032

2,268
1,570
1,539

317
1,656

2,128 1,605 1,256 3,2',16

11,'110 9,713 8,606 9,852 9,276

$ $ 2,408
1,242
3,238

590
700

4,234 4,238
10,699 10,805

2,923
430

1.126

2,432
54'l
778

2,730
76

uu:

2,2,749
335
876

2,874
25

819

865
119
884

3,751 3,664 3,960 3,868 3,718

$ 14.861 $ 13,377 $ 12,566 $ 13,720 $ 12,994

$ (23,960) $ (26,85s) $ (26,995) $ (24,265) $ (22,780)
(8e6) (430) (253) _l1ggt (146)grewgglgw
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

2006 2007 2008 2009

Revenues
Property Tax
Sales Tax
Other Tax
lntergovernmental
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
lnvestment income
Charges for services
Other

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Recreation & human services
Redevelopment
SERAF

Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Principal
lnterest
Other debt service

Other
Total Expenditures

Excess of revenues over(under)

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Transfers ln
Transfers Out
Proceeds from long-term debt
Other

Total other financing sources

Net change in fund balances

Ratio of Total Debt Service Expenditures to
Total Noncapital expenditures

Source: City of Placentia, Finance Department

$ 11,208
4,881
6,1 18

19,387
s33
522
604

3,780
15,067
9,042
2,039
't,49'l

566

't,278
1,332

$ 12,918
5,820
4,923
4,451
1,328

904
1,637
1,472
1,009

34,462

$ 13,791
5,300
4,732
5,855
1,441

845
1,332
1,465
1,286

36,047

3,437
't7,167
10,427
3,568
1,550

$ r3,8r6
4,686
4,955
5,165
2j26

878
't,141
1,595

919
@

1

ã ¿3J16. JB-¡¡e- @
12,608 (8,874) (2,459) (7,944)

22,887
(22,e12)

8,210
1,332

6,581
(6,581)

1,260
1,097

6,545
(6,440)

3,256
16,070
8,826
2,950
2,692

3,544
't7,217
6,573
2,846
2,177

8,251

I,345
933
ar:

15,946
(15,898)
11,240

(164)
I'l,'124

$ 3,180

-

3,376
3,351 12

$ 15,959 $ (8,862)ææ

12 13
118

-gl3,g!.

8.31% 28.24o/o 6.520/o 8.09%
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Sales
Property and Other

Fiscal Year Taxes Use Taxes Taxes

CIry OF PLACENTIA
Govemmental Ad¡vit¡es Revenues by Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modil¡ed accrual basis of accounting)

Licenses

Permits

F¡nes Use of lnter- Charges
Forfeitures & Money and govemmental for Curent
Penalties Propertv Revenue Services

and Other
Revenuês Tolals

2005-06
2006-07
2007-08
2008-09
2009-10
2010-11
2011-'t2
20'12-'t3
2013-14
20't4-15

$ 9,533,303
10,699,537
1 1 ,371,08'l
I 1,4ô4,895
1 1,185,541
11,143,70'l
1 1,160,051
1 1,388,950
1 1,804,238
'12,448,958

$4,881,095
5,820,037
5,300,514
4,685,797
3,930,224
5,063,285
5,6't 1,105
5,518,907
5,847,742
6,207,771

$ 3,242,081
2,078,677
2,1 1ô,009
1,912,555
1,960,357
3,261,860
2,860,703
3,1 83,99ô
3,338,556
6,388,861

t 532,904
1,309,238
't,441,263
2,062,294
2,M5,465
1,397,396
1,730,070
1,210,722
1,ô18,068
1,690,191

436,086
801,584
765,264
713,'t72
788,O't2
542,172
595,239
468,229
459,123
733,435

$ 192,235
1 95,105

4,352
29,',t57
34,236

514,827
391,869
160,212
206,104
't77,273

81,298,757
929,088

'l,527,873
630,639
460,128
537,577
54,850

127,867
58,058

4,O33,271

$ 960,553
1,003,834

995,223
1,121,933

935,521
1,ilB,767
1,350,666
1,256,723
1,189,249
2,228,388

$ 2,'162,766
953,884

1 ,1 99,92ô
914,860
109,395

2,492,821
't,239,397

4,597,034
1 ,571 ,109
2,425,623

$ 23,239,780
23,790,984
24,72'l,505
23,535,302
21,848,883
26,602,412
24,993,950
27,9't2,640
26,O92,247
36,333,771

$

Source: City of Placentia, Finance Department
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CITYOF PI.ACENTIA
Principal Proper$ Tax Payers
Current and Ten Years Ago

(amounts expressed in thousands)

2015

Taxable
Assessed

Value

Estimated
Total
Tax

Percent of
Total City
Taxable

Assessed
ValueTaxpayer

Placentia Place Apartments LLC
Plaeænlia422
Villa Tierra Apartments LLC
Sommerville Conzelman Com
Placentia-Linda Hospital lnc.
ORA Bradford Court 127 LLC
Donahue Schriber Realty Group
Reef lmperial Rose lnc.
lnland Western Placentia LLC
Hartwell Corporation

Source: HdL Coren & Cone

$ 72,762
53,520
35,1 57
33,',144

,747

25,755

$ '1.32o/o

0.97o/o

0.640/o

0.60%
0.58%
0.49%
0.47o/o

Q.44o/o

0.42o/o

0.37o/o

_$__9¡Zg_ _6.30%_

728
535
352
331

3'.17

269
258
245
233
207
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten FiscalYears

Collected within the
Fiscal Year of Levy Total Collections to DateFiscalYear

Ended
June 30

Taxes Levied
for the

FiscalYear Amount
Percent
of Levy

Collections
in

Subsequent
Years Amount

Percent
of Levy

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015

$ 10,509,134
12,096,749
13,053,161
14,',171,276
13,659,309
13,612,265
14,121,383
12,064,669
12,294,236
13,012,736

$ 10,273,977
12,038,615
12,753,432
14,099,708
12,718,318
13,551 ,901
13,695,151
1 1,889,799
12,266,287
12,973,298

97.760/o

99.52o/o

97.70o/o

99.49o/o

93.11o/o

99.56%
96.98%
98.55%
99.77o/o

99

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

cense Fees

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Note:
The amounts presented include City property taxes and

Source: County of Orange
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2O1 4-1 5 Assessed Valuation :

Successor Agency lncremental Valuation
Adjusted Assessed Valuation:

CITY OF PLACENTIA
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activity Debt

As ofJune 30,2015

$5,278,470,574
237,',|14,425

$5,041,356,149

TotalDebt
6/30/15

$ 41,141
9,805,000
3,579,342

located boundaries of the city

% Applicable (1)
City's Share of
Debt 6/30/1 5DIRECT DEBT:

Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
Tax Allocation Bonds & Notes

TOTAL DIRECT DEBT

OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:
North Orange County Community College 2003 & 2005 Bonds
Metropolitan Water District

TOTAL OVERLAPPING DEBT

TOTAL DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT

(1) Percentage of overlapping agency's assessed

Ratios of Direct vs. Overlappinq Debt
Direct Debt
Overlapping Debt
TotalDebt

57

Source - HdL, Coren & Cone

100.00%
100.00%
100.00%

41,141
9,805,000
3,579,342

$

5.248o/o

1.247o/o

$ 13,425,483

$ 9,584,835
279,953

$ 9,864,788

g 23,290,271
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Calendar Years
(personal income in thousands, except per capita)

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
20'11

2012
2013
2014

Calendar
Year

City
Population

50,074
50,966
51,070
51,354
51,869
52,305
51,084
51,776
52,094
52,084

City Population
Unemployment
HDL, Coren, &

Personal
lncome

Per Capita
Personal
lncome

Unemployment
Rate

$ 1,399,856
1,535,208
1,611,871
1,637,926
1,600,275
1,530,078
1,526,645
't,525,217
1,511,507
1,540,

$ 27,956
30,122
31,562
31,895
30,852

3.3o/o

3.0o/o

3.4%
4.7%
8.0%
8.5o/o

7.7o/o

5.0o/o

4.4o/o

6.2o/o

,458

ent Department

5

Sources:
- State
Data - Californ
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
Budgeted Full-Time Employees by Department

Last Ten F¡scal Years

Department

C¡ty Clerk
Admin¡stration
F¡nance
Commun¡ty Development
Police
Public Works

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

ï36¡-õ- ¡4-ã¡0- -43r-õ- @ io-õ¡õ- io-7õo- -117lñ- -îìfõ'o- Cõõ- -fõã:õõ-

--æE:-æ-æ-

2012 2013 2014 2015

1.50
6.s0
8.00
8.00

70.00
34.00

8.00

1.50
6.50
9.00
8.00

73.00
36.00

9.00

1.50
6.50
9.00
7.00

73.00
37.00
9.00

1.00
7.OO

9.00
5.50

68.00
29.00

5.00

1.00
7.00
7.00
3.00

62.00
24.OO

5.00

2.00
7.00
7.00
3.00

62.00
22.00
4.00

2.00
7.OO

7.00
3.00

67.00
22.OO
4.00

2.OO

7.00
7.00
3.00

68.00
22.00
4.00

1.00
6.00
7.OO

62.00
19.00
4.00

2.00
8.00
6.00

67.00
18.00
4.00Community Serv¡ces

Total

Source: City of Placentia, Finance Department
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CITY OF PLACENTIA
Capital Asset Statist¡cs by Function/Program

Lasl Ten F¡scel Years

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201'l 20'12 2013 20',t4 2015Function/Program

Public Safety
Pol¡ce Stations
Sworn Ofücers
Patrol Vêhicles
Fire Stáions

H¡ghways end Streets
M¡les of Streets
Streel Trees
Traffic Signâls
Street L¡ghts

Sewer
Miles of Sanitary Sewers
Storm Drains

Recreation and Culture
Parks
Area of Parks (Acres)
Community Build¡ngs
Community Centers
Senior Center
Baseball Diamonds
Basketball Courts
Soccer Fields
Pools
Gymnasiums

1

55
26

2

107
9264
224

3656

76
506

16
74.23

,|

55
24

2

1

55
26

2

'l

50
26

2

1

50
26

2

1

50
26

2

107
9214

229
3656

I
47
26

2

1

46
26

2

1

46
26

2

1

46
26

2

't07
9264

224
3656

76
506

16
74.23

2
4
1

6
4
5
2
'l

107
9264
224

3656

76
506

16
74.23

2
4
1

6
4
5
2
1

107
9214
229

3656

tÞ
506

16
72.9

2
4
1

7
7.5

'l

107
9214
229

3656

76
506

16
72.9

2
4
1

7
7.5

1

2
I

107
9214
229

3656

76
506

16
72.9

2
4
1

7
7.5

1

2
1

107
9214
229

3656

76
506

16
72.9

2
4
1

7
7.5

1

2
1

't07
9214
229

3656

76
s06

16

107
9214
229

3656

76
506

16
72.9

2
4
'l

7
.5

1

2
1

7

2
4
I
7
.5
,|

2
1

7

4
1

7

Source: City of Placentia, Finance Department
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